
From: Dacus, Eugene

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:15 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca

Subject: Lowey brief

Lowey is hot![.(bM5)

Sent from NRC BlackBerry

tugene uacus
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From: Dacui, Eugene
Sent Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:00 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca; Powell, Amy
Subject: Outcome

Not sure if we answered the mail well enough. Some serious fallout resulted from MSNBC report. We said report not
interpreted correct. Delegation expects NRC to re butt report allegation that ranks IP as most at risk. Lowey also,
expects a report on her desk detailing the actual IP risk ASAP. Said we left her "foggy" and somewhat confused. It's a
good bet we'll be back down here on this.

Sent from NRC BlackBerry
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From:
Sent
To:

Cc:

* Subject:

I

Cook, Bette.(DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:46 PM
'Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill'; 'Boots, Michael J.'; 'Gillerman, Elliot CIV OSD LA'; 'Peacock,

Nelson'; 'Terrell, Louisa'; 'kathleen.turner@dni.gov'; Gatz, Karen L;,
'john.gray@noaa.gov'; 'laneje@hq.doe.gov'; 'Murrie, Eden'; 'King, Elizabeth L, HON OSD
LA'; 'Lettre, Marcel Mr. (SES) OSD LA'; 'Heimbach, Jay'; 'Arguelles, Adam'; Schmidt,

Rebecca; 'Hart, Patrick'; 'Papa, Jim'; Adams, David S; Turk, David M; 'Carretta, Robert T

US PACOM WLO': Jaff Elizabeth (AID/A); Raybum, Dorothy J; Buffa, Nikki

•St. Cyr II Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)
(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov); Nelson. s 1Ion OA

'John.Berge@osec.usda.gov'; I
Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';
'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'

GanesanArvin@epamail.epa.gov)'; "Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'

'Isaac, Nicole M.
NOTE NEW DIAL-IN NUMBER for conference call on Japan earthquake/tsunami
disaster Friday, March 18, at 2 pm

We regret any confusion caused by changing the phone system for these calls. This was necessary to accommodate the
expanded number of interested Congressional staff and department/agency officials.

Administration speakers are asked to join the "leaders" pre-conference at 1:30 to discuss the latest events and messages
for the day and to identify the agency speakers for the call. The "leaders" (Administration speakers and other callers)
should dial in at (877) 334-8037 and provide the password "Japan," as noted below. This is the same dial-in number
used today, but with an easier access to the leader pre-conference for Administration callers only. We will use this same
number and password tomorrow and daily through March 26, including Saturday and Sunday. It would be helpful to
receive the names and titles of each agency's briefer tomorrow morning before the calk Also, to minimize the number
of call-in lines used, please have people in your agencies call from a single location and mute the call when others are
speaking. Thank you.

FYI, a notice has also been sent to Congressional staff with the same dial-in number they were given for today's call -
(877) 380-6801. (No ID number is necessary for Hill participants).

You are invited to join daily conference calls to discuss:
Humanitarian Assistance Needs in Japan and the U.S. Government's Response

with
Nancy Lindborg

Assistant Administrator
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance

U.S. Agency for International Development
and

Representatives from other U.S. Government agencies engaged in this effort,
including the Departments of State, Defense, Energy, Health and Human

Services, Homeland Security, Nuclear Regulatory Commission, and others

Friday, March 18, at 2:00 p.m.
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Leaders dial-in num 4-8037
Password

Bette
202-712-4417
bcook@usaid.govl
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From: Fertig, Rebecca (LPA/CL) <rfertig@usaid.gov>
Sent Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:38 PM
To: Riley (OCA), Timothy
Cc: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: RE: Daily Japan Call Contact Info

Tim,

Thanks forthe reply, it's much appreciated.

Have a good evening, Becky

From: Riley (OCA), Timothy [mailto:Timothy.RileyOCA@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:37 PM
To: Fertig, Rebecca (LPANCL)
Cc: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: Fw: Daily Japan Call Contact Info

I will be in the EOC facilitating the NRC participation on the calls for the next few days, so let me give you my contact
numbers.
Desk: 301-415-8492
Cell:l•

Thank you,

Tim Riley

Congressional Affairs Officer
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs

Sent from an NRC Blackberry.

From: Schmidt, Rebecca
To: Riley (OCA), Timothy
Sent: Thu Mar 17 18:05:59 2011
Subject: Fw: Daily Japan Call Contact Info

From: Fertig, Rebecca (LPA/CL) <rfertg@usaid.gov>
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Thu Mar 17 17:26:32 2011
Subject: RE: Daily Japan Call Contact Info

Hi Rebecca,

I



- lYd like to follow-up on my below request, as well as let you know that the Leader ID has been changed to a spoken
password, which will be Japan. Beginning tomorrow (and everyday thereafter) the call-in information will be:

Leader: 877-334-8037 Password:

Participants: 877-380-6801

6)

Thanks, and I look forward to your response.

Becky

From: Fertig, Rebecca (LPA/CL)
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:14 PM
To: 'Rebecca.Schmidt@nrc.gov'
Subject: Daily Japan Call Contact Info

Hi Rebecca,

I work with Bette Cook and am compiling a detailed listing of our points of contact for the daily Japan calls.

Would you mind providing your direct line, as well as a work cell if you hIave one?

The call tomorrow will be:

Leader: 877-334-8037 (ID
Participant: 877-380-6801

We ask that you remember the pre-call begins at 1:30 and it's imperative for everyone to join, so all Agencies are on
message when the 2pm calls begins.

Many thanks, Becky

Becky Fertig
Congressional Liaison Officer
Bureau for Legislative & Public Affairs
U.S. Agency for International Development
(202) 712-4216 - voice
(202) 216-3035 - fax
rfertia.usaid..ov
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Plus todd walsh

Murrie, Eden <Eden J. Murrie@nss.eop.gov>
Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:01 PM

S eman, Shelly O'Neill; Boots,. Michael J.;
';'Nelson.Peacock@dhs.gov'; Terrell, Louisa;

'kathleen.turner@dni.go'/ 'GatzKL@state.gov'; '"ohn.9ray@noaa.gov;
'laneje@hq.doe.gov'; , ; Heimbach, Jay;
Arguelles, Adam; Schmidt, Rebecca; 'PatriclcHart@dhs.gov'; Papa, Jim;
'AdamsDS@state.gov'; 'TurkDM@state.gov'; ,

'ejaff@usaid.gov'; 'RayburnDJ@state.gov'; B ufa, Nikki; 'Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov;
jason.nelson@dhs.gov'; 'John.Berge@osec.usda.gov'; Singiser, Dana E.;
'John.Sokich@noaa.gov'; 'Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV'; 'Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov'
'HatcherSM@state.gov'; 'AlwineP@state.gov'; 'PedersonED@state.gov'; 'DNI-OLA-
FO@dni.gov'; 'Christopher.Mansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Sarah.Dietch@dhs.gov'; Maher,
Jessica A.; Sharp, Amy; Degen, Greg; 'IMCEAEX-_O=USAIDOU=First+
20Administrative+ 2OGroup-.cn =Recipients-cn= +27paul+2Ea+ 2Ehenry+2Eafghan+
2Eswa +2Earmy+2Emil+27@usaid.gov'; 'WLukas@usgs.gov';
'GanesanArvin@epamail.epa.gov'; Isaac, Nicole M4
Walsh, Todd
Re: Japan emergency contact list

From: Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
To: Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill; Boots, Michael J.; 'Gillerman, Elliot CIV OSD LA' <'; 'Peacock,
Nelson' <Nelson.Peacock@dhs.gov>; Terrell, Louisa; 'kathleen.turner@dni.gov' <kathleen.tumer@dni.gov>; Gatz, Karen
L <GatzKL@state.gov>; 'john.gray@noaa.gov' <ohn. ra noaa.gov> 'laneje@hq.doe.gov' <laneje@hq.doe.gov>;
Murrie, Eden; 'King, Elizabeth L, HON OSD LA' <n.V! ! .. ; 'Lettre, Marcel Mr. (SES) OSD LA'

; Heimbach, Jay; Arguelles, Adam; 'Rebecca.Schmidt@nrc.gov' <Rebecca.Schmidt@nrc.gov>;
'Hart, Patrick' <Patrick.Hart@dhs.gov>; Papa, Jim; Adams, L urk, David M
<TurkDM@state.gov>; 'Carretta, Robert T US PACOM WLO' <ýj; Jaff, Elizabeth (AID/A)
<ejaff@usaid.gov>; Rayburn, Dorothy J <RaybumDJ@state.gov>; Buffa, Nikki; 'St. Cyr 11, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)
(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)' <Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov>; 'Nelson, Jason (jason.nelson@dhs.gov)' <jason.nelson@dhs.gov>;
'John.Berge@osec.usda.gov' <John. Berge@osec.usda.gov>; Singiser, Dana E.; John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)
<John.Sokich@noaa.gov>; Huguley, Maurice (HHS/ASL) (Maurlce.Huguley@HHS.GOV) <Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV>;
Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL) (Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov) <Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov>
Cc: Hatcher, Stuart M <HatcherSM@state.gov>; Alwine, Patrick <AlwineP@state.gov>; Pederson, Erik D
<PedersonED@state.gov>; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov' <DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov>; 'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'
<ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov>; 'Dietch, Sarah' <Sarah.Dietch@dhs.gov>; Maher, Jessica A.; Sharp, Amy; Degen,
Greg; Paul, Henry A <IMCEAEX-
_O=USAI D_OU= First+2OAdministrative+2OGroup-cn=Redpients~cn=+27paul+2Ea+2Ehenry+2Eafghan+2Eswa+2Earmy
+2Emil+27@usaid.gov>; 'WLukas@usgs.gov' <WLukas@usgs.gov>; "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'
(Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov)' <Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov>; "Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'

M -- *4' (t,,( .4 .* * ; Isaac, Nicole M.
Sent: Thu Mar 17 19:58:22 2011
Subject: Japan emergency contact list

We are developing a contact sheet for the main Legislative Affairs contacts in each department/agency/office that are
engaged in the Japan emergency situation. It would be appreciated if each department or agency would send me the
name, organization, phone numbers (office/cell), e-mail address. Once the information is compiled, we will share it with
each of you. Thank you. u



'4 J

FYI, I am attaching.a list of the participants of today's conference call.

Bette
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Conference Participant Report
Conf. Date: 0311712011
Conf. Time: 14:00 ET

Company: Networx
Leader Name: Bette Cook
Conference ID:

Start Time End Time
13:27:06 14:23:52
13:29:19 14:23:59
13:31:28 13:54:35
13:32:11 13:55:57
13:50:23 14:23:52
13:54:23 14:23:54
13:54:39 14:23:24
13:55:49 14:23:51
13:56:24 14:23:30
13:58:59 14:23:56
14:19:34 14:23:53
14:20:04 14:23:56
14:21:38 14:23:56
13:47:50 14:23:58
13:52:42 14:23:58
13:53:19 14:23:58
13:53:29 14:23:59
13:53:39 14:23:56
13:54:01 13:59:00
13:54:53 14:23:58
13:55:04 14:23:53
13:55:08 14:24:00
13:55:11 14:23:56
13:55:13 14:23:58
13:55:15 14:23:57
13:55:28 14:23:58
13:55:31 14:17:23
13:55:37 14:23:59
13:55:45 14:23:30
13:56:00 13:59:14
13:56:06 14:23:58
13:56:11 14:23:57
13:56:14 14:23:58
13:56:14 14:24:02
13:56:37 14:23:34
13:56:44 14:23:35
13:56:52 14:23:59
13:56:52 14:23:27

First and Last Name
SPK ROBERT SPUSTA
SPK JOHN SOKICH
SPK LOUISA TERROLL
SPK BETTE COOK
SPK BOB CARRETTA
SPK NANCY LINDBOURG
SPK MICHELLE BERNIETOTH
SPK COURTNEY COME
SPK SHANE JOHNSON
SPK JEFF TRUSSLER
SPK KEVIN YESKEY
SPK MAURY HUGULEY
SPK SHERRY EDWARDS
KATEY MALONE
TONIA BUI
KELLY GILL
STEVE POLSDOSER
ELYSE GREENWALD
(INAUDIBLE) ROSS
MARISOL GARCIA
BETH (NO RESPONSE)
MATTHEW GILLEN
SUSAN BARNEY
DENIS HALPEN
FRANK WOOLFOK
MARK FLANDRO
TYLER STAPLETON
KIM PERCHEEKY
JJ ONG
INAUDIBLE
AMY SHARPE
WALLACE LLOYD
MARK NAKANOTO
CHUCK MINE
CATHIREN EIDE
ROY (INAUDIBLE)
EVEN WRABLEY
CLYDE HENDERSON

Organization (optional)

CONGRESSMAN ELLIAH CUMMINGS OFFICE
OFFICE OF CONGRESSMAN HARVIAR BESSETA
OFFICE OF CONGRESSMAN JIM COSTA
NO RESPONSE
SENATOR LIBBERMAN HOMELAND SECURITIE STAFF
SENATORWEBB
CONGRESSMAN DAVID BALINI
CONGRESSMAN LARSON
OFC OF CONGRESS WOMAN BETTY MCCULLUM
MAJORITY LEADER CANTER OFFICE
FOREN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
HOUSE OF FORIEN AFFAIRS
LDS CHARITIES
CONGRESSMAN BRIAN HIGGINS OFFICE
CONGRESSMAN ROY ALVERMAN.
HOUSE OF FORIEN AFFAIRS
INAUDIBLE
N/A
NAVY CRISIS ACTION TEAM
CONGRESSMAN MIKE HONDAS OFFICE
CONGRESSMEN DICKS
CONGRESSMAN JIM (INAUDIBLE)
CONGRESSMAN JOHN (INAUDIBLE)
CONGRESSMAN MARK CRIPT
DEPT OF ENERGY



Conference Participant Report
Conf. Date: 03117/2011
Conf. Time: 14:00 ET

Company: Networx
Leader Name: Bette Cook
Conference ID

Start Time End Time First and Last Name
13:57:05 14:23:52 JASON RAUCH
13:57:05 14:23:57 NINA BESSER
13:57:10 14:23:43 EDMUND SKOWRONEKEDMU
13:57:20 13:59:05 JONATHAN GAST
13:57:45 14:23:57 NO RESPONSE
13:57:50 14:01:24 MAJOR JIMMY MATTHEWS
13:57:51 14:23:27 VICTORIA JONES
13:57:55 14:23:52 BRAD CRILLOW
13:57:59 14:23:55 NO RESPONSE
13:58:06 14:23:58 EVAN KORNBULH
13:58:09 14:23:51 PAUL SOUER
13:58:12 14:18:24 MATTHEW VADAS
13:58:13 14:23:12 TANYA MAZIN
13:58:17 14:23:55 NO RESPONSE
13:58:31 14:23:57 THOMAS THORNY
13:58:39 14:23:56 PEGGY PETROVICH
13:58:42 14:24:13 KEN REIMAN
13:59:01 14:23:55 MEGAN WINN
13:59:14 14:23:56 MARSHA MCCLEAN ROSS
13:59:21 14:23:30 JOHNATHAN GAST
13:59:33 14:23:57 JOHNATHAN MOORE
14:00:03 14:23:57 STEPHANIE PERTERMAN
14:00:17 14:23:55 PETER HERR
14:00:24 14:23:52 ZAHVA GOLDMAN
14:00:35 14:23:21 JOHN SCHIPPERT
14:00:35 14:01:18 MIKE (INAUDIBLE)
14:01:32 14:23:33 MICHAEL HERMANN
14:01:33 14:23:58 NO RESPONSE
14:01:59 14:23:56 JIMMY MATTHEWS
14:01:59 14:18:49 LINDSEYCAVANAUGH
14:02:00 14:23:55 SHERRYYOSHIOGA
14:02:10 14:23:56 MATTHEW HERMAN
14:02:25 14:23:57 INAUDIBLE
14:04:53 14:23:55 JESSICA KINGSTON
14:06:07 14:23:57 NIKI GURWITH
14:06:52 14:23:57 INAUDIBLE
14:09:17 14:23:32 -JOANNE CANNON
14:09:23 14:23:57 NO RESPONSE

Organization (optional)
CONGRESSMAN STEVE ISREALA
CONGRESS MAN SCHNESKI
DE CONGRESSMAN JOHN LARSONS OFFICE
N/A
NO RESPONSE
N/A
CONGRESSMAN PETER WELCH
DEPT OF ENERGY
NO RESPONSE
OFFICE OF REP GRACE NEPOLIANO
OFFICE OF SENATOR
CONGRESSMAN TIM RYAN
U S DEPT OF STATE
NO RESPONSE
CONGRESSMAN JOHN LEWIS
DEPT OF STATE
NICK MANRING
CONGRESSMAN DAVID LOBESAC
SENATOR WEBB
CONGRESSWOMAN JACKIE SPEAR
CONGRESSMAN STEVE ROTHMAN
SENATOR BEN NELSON
CONGRESSMAN BOBBY SCOTT
CONGRESSMAN HENRY WAXMAN
N/A
CONGRESSMAN HONDA
CONGRESSMAN HENRY WAXMANV'S OFC
NO RESPONSE
JOINTSTAFF
SENATOR MARK (INAUDIBLE)
SENATOR
CONGRESSWOMAN (INAUDIBLE)
INAUDIBLE
SENATE ARM SERVICES COMMITTEE
DSCA
INAUDIBLE
CONGRESSMAN MURPHYr'S OFC
NO RESPONSE
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Conference Participant Report
Conf. Date: 03/1712011
Conf. Time: 14:00 ET

Company: Networx
Leader Name: Bette Cook
Conference ID:

Start Time End Time First and Last Name
14:19:12 14:23:52 DARLA EISEMANN
14:19:12 14:24:01 JOSEPH WENDER
14:19:13 14:23:55 RAUL SOTOMAYOR
14:19:14 14:23:55 JESSICA NAGASAKO
14:19:16 14:23:53 JEREMY SHARP
14:19:18 14:24:01 CATHERINE PETTY
14:19:27 14:23:56 KATIE ADAMS
14:19:28 14:24:00 CAROLYN LEVINE
14:19:35 14:24:02 AVEMELJOSEPH
14:19:42 14:23:56 CLARENCE BISHOP
14:19:48 14:23:57 MICHAEL WEBER
14:19:59 14:23:56 ROBERT MOLLER

Oranizaton (optional)
HHSASPER
HOUSE TNI
US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
NIA
HHS LEG AFFAIRS
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVE
N/A
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCIE
N/A
NNFA
NUCLEAR REGULAR COMMISSION
NOAH
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From: Gatz, Karen L <GatzKL@state.gov>
Sent Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:25 PM
To: Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill; Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA); Boots, Michael J.; Gillerman, Elliot

CIV OSD LA; john.gray@noaa.gov; Peacock. Nelson; Terrell, Louisa;
kathleen.turner@dni.gov; laneje@hq.doe.gov; Murrie, Eden; King, Elizabeth L HON
OSD LA; Lettre, Marcel Mr. (SES) OSD LA; Heimbach, Jay; Arguelles, Adam; Schmidt,
Rebecca; Hart, Patrick; Papa, Jim; Carretta, Robert T US PACOM WLO; Jaff, Elizabeth
(AID/A); Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO; GanesanArvin@epamail.epa.gov; Isaac,
Nicole M.; Brian Kamoie; DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov; Christopher.Mansour@ios.doi.gov;
Dietch, Sarah; Maher, Jessica A.; Sharp, Amy; Degen, Greg; Alejandro Perez;
john.gise@dni.gov; kathleen.turner@dni.gov; Walsh, Todd

Cc: Adams, David S; Turk, David M
Subject Japan Earthquake Update 13

JAPAN EARTHQUAKE UPDATE 13

In order to focus attention on congressional inquiries and provide you with prompt updates about
constituents affected b, the March 11 earthquake and tsunami in Japan, the Department of State has
created a dedicated email address: JapanUSCconqressional@state..aov. If you have already been in
contact with us via JapanEmeroencyUSC@state.gov <mailto:JapanEmergencyUSC@state..aov> , there is
no need to resend; we have your information on file. In addition, we will add your email address to the
State Department Liaison Office's daily Japan updates. If anyone else on your staff would like to be
added to the distribution list for this, please email: PenovarS@state.qov <mailto:PenoyarS@state.qov>.

There has been a Travel Warning issued authorizing the voluntary departure of eligible family members
from Tokyo, Yokohama, and Nagoya, and recommending that U.S. citizens in Japan consider
departing. The text of the message is at: http://www.travel.state.gov/travel/cis pa tw/tw/tw 5390.html

Additional information from an on-the-record briefing with Under Secretary of State Patrick Kennedy and
Deputy Secretary of Energy Dan Poneman is at http://iaoan.usembassy.clov/e/p/tk-201l10317-
09.html. Under Secretary Kennedy and Deputy Assistant Secretary James D. Pettit, Bureau of Consular
Affairs, held special briefing this afternoon and their remarks are at
htto://www.state.aov/m/rls/remarks/201 1/158550.htm.

The U.S. Embassy will continue to update American citizens as the situation develops. U.S. citizens in need
of emergency assistance, or persons with information about such individuals, can enter informatio n about
them through the Task Force Alert link on the Japan Earthquake/Tsunami site on www.travel.state.qov,
and provide detailed information about their location and contact information. U.S. citizens in Japan and
those concerned about them should monitor the U.S.Department of State website at travel.state.gov.

International commercial flights are operating in and out of Japan, and the best way for Americans to get
on these flights is to work directly with the airlines. In addition, for those who have made it to the airport in
Tokyo already, US consular officers will be available at the Narita airport for the next several days. They will
be wearing orange vests that read "U.S. Embassy." In addition, the Depart ment of State is arranging
charter flights from Tokyo to safehaven oc ations in Asia. Space on these flights is limited, and travelers
will be required to sign a form promising to reimburse the U.S. government at the equivalent commercial
rate. Information on these'flights is at http://www.travel.state..ov/travel/cis Pa tw/pa/pa 5388.html.

For getting to the airports from various locations in Japan. The State Dept. has compiled a list of local
ground transportation options at: http://travel.state..ov/travel/cis pa tw/pa/po 5388.html. . %
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Bus Seats Available from Sendai: The U.S. Embassy in Tokyo has arranged for over 600 seats on several
buses for transportation from Sendal City Hall to Tokyo. Priority for seats will be given to U.S. citizens and
their immediate dependents. No reservation is required. However, passengers will be required to sign a
promissory note to reimburse the U.S. Government for the normal bus fare from Sendai to Tokyo.

The first buses will depart at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, March 18 in front of Sendai City Hall (fJib/i). If
there are extra seats left over, then the remaining buses will depart on 9:00 a.m. on Saturday, March 19 at
the same location

We continue to send out updated messages through our W arden network in Japan; these messages,
along with other useful inform ation, can be viewed on our website: http://travel.state..ov under "Japan
Earthquake and Pacific Tsunami." Additional information is available through the U.S. Embassy Tokyo
website at: http://iapan.usembassy.gov/. Japan situation and congressional contact information will be
updated regularly on http://travel.state.gov/conaress/.

Visa inquiries: For questions concerning U.S. visas for people (not U.S. citizens) seeking to enter the U.S. from
Japan, please contact iapanvisainquiries@state..ov.

How to help: We encourage cash donations. The web site www.interaction.org has a list of organizations
accepting contributions. The American Red Cross is accepting donations of $10 by texting REDCROSS to
90999.

USAID's Office of Foreign Disaster Assistance (OFDA) is coordinating the overall response management
and humanitarian assistance effort. AID/OFDA can be reached at RMT PACTSU@ofda..iov (underscore
between RMT and PACTSU), Phone: 202 712 0039.

<- (Jp class=MsoPlainText>The Center for International Disaster Inf ormation (CIDI)

www.cidi.org - is a clearing house for putting people who want to donate to disaster

relief missions (in either in case or kind) in contact with NGOs like Interaction. CIDI

has the expertise to match up quickly individual U.S. citizens, i.e. congressi-onal

constituents, with public and private entities that can provide transport for commodities
or charities to receive cash.

GENERAL OVERVIEW OF AFTERMATH

President Obama visited the Japanese Embassy in Washington March 17 to deliver flowers and express
sympathies on behalf of the American people. The President spoke on events in Japan this afternoon. His
remarks are at http://wwwv.whitehouse.gov/blogL2011/03/17/president-obama-we-will-stand-people-iapan.
</span>
The Japanese National Police Agency reported 5692 dead, 9522 missing, and 2383 injured.

Tokyo Electric Power Company (TEPCO) announced it was able to avoid implementing rolling blackouts in
Tokyo and its surrounding area.

Toyota will suspend all production until March 22, Honda will suspend all production until March 20, and
Nissan will stop production at four plants in Kanagawa Prefecture.

The Nikkei 225 Index dropped 131 points or 1.4 percent. Overall, in the past five sessions, the Index is down
more than 14 percent.
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Japanese Agriculture, Forestry, and Fisheries Minister Kano warned of a "food supply-demand imbalance" in
the country.&nbs p; Japan produces only 39 percent of its own food and will be even more dependent on
foreign supplies.

Sendai Airport is now open to supply humanitarian efforts for Self Defense Forces (SDF) and U.S. military
flights.

Delta Airlines reported while outbound flights from Japan are almost full, inbound traffic- is nearly empty.&nb
sp; Delta plans to temporarily suspend its Haneda service to Detroit and Los Angeles and focus on its Narita
hub.

British Airways became the latest airline carrier to pull crews out of Tokyo. The UK is chartering flights from
Tokyo to Hong Kong to supplement commercially available options for British nationals seeking to leave Japan.

The World Health Organization representative in China issued a statement to quell incre asing public concern.

NUCLEAR ISSUES
The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) assesses secondary containment at the Fukushima Dai-ichi reactor
No. 3 is severely damaged, primary containment at reactor No. 2 is damaged, half of fuel at reactor No. I is
uncovered, the water level is dropping in the spent fuel pond and rods are heating up at reactor No. 5, and the
water level in reactor No. 6 is lower than normal but not heating up. There is another spent fuel storage facility
on site and its status is currently unknown.

IAEA Director General Amano and an expert mission traveled to Japan to conduct high-level consultations with
Japanese authorities and respond to Japan's request for assistance in environmental monitoring and medical
services. Amano asked the Board of Governors to meet March 21 in a special session so he could report on his
by-then completed trip.
&nb sp;
The Department of Energy reports it continues to analyze data from manned air monitoring assets performing
assessments since March 16 near the Fukushima Dai-ichi nuclear power plant.

The Tokyo Electric Power Company (TEPCO) estimates it will fix power cables by March 18 on the
Fukushima Dai-ichi plant to supply power to the reactor coolant system and test power to reactor No. 2 once
spraying of water on reactor No. 3 is completed.

At least 20 people have fallen ill due to possible radiation contamination, in addition to 19 injured and two
missing at the Fukushima Dai-ichi plant.

CONSULAR ISSUES
The first U.S. government vo luntary authorized departure flight departed Tokyo at 1138 EDT and arrived at
Taipei 1300 EDT. The total number of passengers on the plane was 96.

There are no reports of U.S. citizen fatalities. However, the Bureau of Consular Affairs reports several U.S.
citizens remain unaccounted for in the most affected areas. The Bureau of Consular Affairs has contacted
family members directly.

INTERNATIONAL ASSISTANCE AND RESPONSE
The Republic of Korea (ROK) assistance to Japan since March 11 has exceeded $12.5 million, including 52
tons of boric acid, the primary material used to halt fission reaction at nuclear power plants.
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French Interior Minister Gueant said France was prepared to welcom e Japanese nationals in need of care who
could not be treated in Japan.

Embassy Paris reports French Finance Minister Lagarde will convene conference calls March 17 with finance
ministers and central bankers from European and Group of 7 countries to assess economic effects and possible
responses.

Canada advised all of its citizens within 50 miles of the Fukushirna Dai-ichi plant to move farther from t he site,
joining the United States in urging the wider evacuation zone. India advised its nationals to avoid non-essential
travel to Japan. Air India also introduced daily flights in order to fly Indian citizens back. The People's
Republic of China began bussing its nationals out of the affected areas, transporting citizens to where China
Airlines flights operate.

- (Karen L. Gatz
Senior Congressional Adviser
Bureau of Legislative Affairs
Department of State
Phone: 202-647-8439
Fax: 202-647-9667

Al Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:34 AM
To: Dacus, Eugene
Subject: RE: Operations Center times for next week

Thanks, probably don't need you all those times. I'll try to distribute evenly.

From: Dacus, Eugene
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:30 AM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Re: Operations Center times for next week

Mon 1-7
Tue 1-7
Wed 7-1
Thu 1-7
Fri 7-1
Sun 1-7

Sent from NRC BlackBerry

Eugene Dacus

From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: OCA Distribution
Sent: Fri Mar 18 08:22:42 2011
Subject: Operations Center times for next week

They are bugging us for times for next week. Please give me times people can cover for 7:00 am - 1:00 pm
(AM Shift) and 1:00 pm - 7:00 pm (PM Shift) starting from Monday through Friday. Hopefully the daily
Congressional staff calls and Tom Combs coming on board will alleviate some of the stress here.

Monday AM - Spiros PM -

Tuesday AM - PM- Spiros

Wednesday AM - PM-

Thursday AM - PM-

Friday AM - PM -

Thanks



I

From: Weil; Jenny
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:19 AM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Re: Operations Center times for next week

Ha! I thought so. I'm going to appoint you as my mole. Make sure Tom does no redecorating in my cube. Things are
spotless.

Sent via BlackBerry
Jenny Weil
Congressional Affairs Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: Well, Jenny
Sent: Fri Mar 18 11:12:13 2011 \
Subject: RE: Operations Center times for next week

I would be hearing footsteps if I were you.

From: Weil, Jenny
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:50 AM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Re: Operations Center times for next week

Tom Combs is coming back!? Is he angling to take my job?

Sent via BlackBerry
Jenny Weil
Congressional Affairs Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: OCA Distribution
Sent: Fri Mar 18 08:22:42 2011
Subject: Operations Center tmes for next week

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
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Japan Emergency: Pre-Conference
Leaders dial-in number: (877) 334-8037; Passcode:

Fri 3/18/2011 1:30 PM
Fri 3/18/2011 2:00 PM

Tentative

Daily

Not yet responded

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA)
Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';

'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'
(Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov)'; "Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'

" ."'[saac, Nicole M.
'Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill'; 'Boots, Michael J.'; lot an, V L'eacoc.
Nelson'; 'Terrell, Louisa'; 'kathleen.turner@dni.gov'; Gatz, Karen L;
'john.gray@noaa.gov'; 'laneje@hq.doe.gov'; 'Murrie,-Eden'; 'King, Elizabeth L, HON OSD
LA'; 'Lettre, Marcel Mr. (SES) OSD LA'; 'Heimbach, Jay'; 'Arguelles, Adam'; Schmidt,
Rebecca; 'Hart, Patrick'; 'Papa, Jim'; Adams, David S; Turk, David M; 'Carretta, Robert T
US PACOM WLO' Jaff Elizabeth (AID/A); Rayburn, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki

0'St. Cyrmi Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)
(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)'; 'Nelson, Jason (jason.nelson@dhs.gov)';
'John.Berge@osec.usda.gov'; &&A

All speakers requested to join the pre-conference call to discuss the latest events and messages of the day, as well as to
identify who is speaking from each department or agency each day.



From:. Riley (OCA), Timothy
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:40 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: Fw NRC phone briefing 3:00pm 3/18/11

Sent from an NRC Bla6kberry.
Tim Riley

From: Plack, Brendon (RPC) <BrendonPlack@rpc.senate.gov>
To: Riley (OCA), Timothy
Sent: Fri Mar 18 13:38:54.2011
Subject: RE: NRC phone briefing 3:00pm 3/18/11

Thanks Tim. Looking forward to the call.

From: Riley (OCA), Timothy [mailto:Timothy.RileyOCA@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:38 PM
To: Plack, Brendon (RPC)
Subject: Fw: NRC phone briefing 3:00pm 3/18/11

Sent from an NRC Blackberry.

From: Riley (OCA), Timothy
-To: Riley (OCA), Timothy
Sent: Thu Mar 17 16:22:34 2011
Subject: NRC phone briefing 3:00pm 3/18/11

The NRC will conduct a phone briefing Friday, March 18, at 3pm. The briefer for this call will be Mike
Johnson, NRC's Director of New Reactors.

Here is the dial-in information for the call:

Dial-in: 1-800-593-7189
Participant passcode:

We are working to schedule daily calls, including during the weekend, and will provide details shortly.

Timothy Riley
Congressional Affairs Officer
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission



Office of Congressional Affairs

Phone: 301-415-8492
Blackberry:E



Subject
Location:

Japan Emergency Daily Conference Call
Leaders dial-in number. (877) 334-8037; Password:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Fri 3/18/2011 2:00 PM
Fri 3/18/2011 3:00 PM
Tentative

Recurrence: Daily

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer.
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
LA'; 'Lettre, Marcel Mr. (SES) OSD.LA'; 'Heimbach, Jay'; 'Arguelles, Adam'; Schmidt,

Rebecca; 'Hart, Patrick'; 'Papa, Jim'; Adams, David S; Turk, David M; 'Carretta, Robert T
US PACOM WLO'; Jaff, Elizabeth (AID/A); Raybum, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki

[•ý1,;'St. Cyr i1, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)

(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)'; 'Nelson, Jason (Jason.nelson@dhs.gov)';
'John.Berge@osec. usda.gov'; ' I . Hatcher, Stuart M;
Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';

'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'
( "Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'

; 'Isaac, Nicole M. bXý

, 
0A

1



From: Brenner, Eliot
Sent: Friday, March .18, 2011 3:38 PM

To: Schmidt, Rebecca

Cc: Batkin, Joshua
Subject: hearing transcript

I paid for the transcript of a public event in a public place. It's a very full discussion of points that are
important for us to make in public. In fact, I bought from a commercial news source I helped get
credentials to cover things like this.

How about we put a small disclaimer on it saying this transcript is provided by the NRC so it is not
misinterpreted as a committee transcript?

We need as much out there as we can and just posting the written oral statement-leaves us

somewhat wanting.

Eliot

Eliot Brenner
Director, Office of Public Affairs
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Rockville, Md.

0: 301-415-8200
C:

LkO1
1



From: Brenner, Eliot
Sent Friday, March 18, 2011 4:15 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca

Subject: no problem re transcript

Trip just wanted to be sure he, steve and john cordes had it. I will send to them, and repost with a

small disclaimer on top. Thanks for the heads up.

eliot

Eliot Brenner
Director, Office of Public Affairs

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Rockville, Md.

•0: 301-415-8200C:MIMI

týo



From:
Sent:
To:

Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Friday, March 18, 2011 5:03 PM
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

I(AID/A); Rayburn, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki

k i'St. Cyr UI, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)
Ison, Jason (jason.nelson@dhs.gov)';

'John.Berge@osec.usda.gov';.,.

Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; .'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';
'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';

'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "GanesanArvin@epamail.epa.gov'
G. ... Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'

'Isaac, Nicole M.

Japan conf participants 3/17 and 3/18
52967612.xls; 52967454.xls; 03.17.11 - USAID-DCHA Japan Earthquake and Tsunami

Fact Sheet #7.pdf; 03.17.11 - USAID-DCHA Japan Earthquake and Tsunami Fact Sheet #
7.pdf

Cc:'

Subject:
Attachments:

FYI, attached are the participant lists for both the March 17 and 18 conference calls. Please call in at 1:30 tomorrow to
verify the speakers for the 2 pm call. Same number and password..

I have also attached USAID's fact sheet of March 17.

Bette

ý\\C)
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Conference Participant Report
Conf. Date: 0311712011
Conf. Time: 14:00 ET

Start Time End Time First and Last Name
13:27:06 14:23:52 SPK ROBERTSPUSTA
13:29:19 14:23:59 SPKJOHNSOKICH
13:31:28 13:54:35 SPKLOUISATERROLL
13:32:11 13:55:57 SPK BETTECOOK
13:50:23 14:23:52 SPK BOBCARRETTA
13:54:23 14:23:54 SPK NANCY UNDBOURG
13:54:39 14:23:24 SPK MICHELLE BERNIETOTH
13:55:49 14:23:51 SPK COURTNEY COWME
13:56:24 14:23:30 SPK SHANE JOHNSON
13:58:59 14:23:56 SPK JEFF TRUSSLER
14:19:34 14:23:53 SPK KEVIN YESKEY
14:20:04 14:23:56 SPK MAURY HUGULEY
1421:38 14:23:56 SPK SHERRY EDWARDS
13:47:50 14:23:58 KATEY MALONE
13:52:42 14:23:58 TONIABUI
13:53:19 14:23:58 KELLY GILL
13:53:29 14:23:59 STEVE POLSDOSER
13:53:39 14:23:56 ELYSE GREENWALD
13:54:01 13:59:00 (INAUDIBLE) ROSS
13:54:53 14:23:58 MARISOL GARCIA
13:55:04 14:23:53 BETH (NO RESPONSE)
13:55:08 14:24:00 MATTHEWGILLEN
13:55:11 14:23:56 SUSAN BARNEY
13:55:13 14:23:58 DENIS HALPEN
13:55:15 14:23:57 FRANK WOOLFOK
13:55:28 14:23:58 MARK FLANDRO
13:55:31 14:17:23 TYLER STAPLETON
13:55:37 14:23:59 KIM PERCHEEKY
13:55:45 14:23:30 JJ ONG
13:56:00 13:59:14 INAUDIBLE
13:56:06 14:23:58 AMY SHARPE
13:56:11 14:23:57 WALLACE LLOYD
13:56:14 14:23:58 MARK NAKANOTO
13:56:14 14:24:02 CHUCK MINE
13:56:37 14:23:34 CATHIREN EIDE
13:56:44 14:23:35 ROY (INAUDIBLE)
13:56:52 14:23:59 EVEN WRABLEY
13:56:52. 14:23:27 CLYDE HENDERSON

Company: Networx
Leader Name: Bette Cook
Conference ID:

Organization (optional)

CONGRESSMAN ELLIAH CUMMINGS OFRCE
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
MAJORITY LEADER.CANTER OFFICE
FOREN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
HOUSE OF FORIEN AFFAIRS
LDS CHARITIES
CONGRESSMAN BRIAN HIGGINS OFFICE
CONGRESSMAN ROY ALVERMAN
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
Conf. Date: 03/1732011
Conf. Time: 14:00 ET

Company: Networx
Leader Name: Bette Cook
Conference ID:

Start Time End Time First and Last Name Organization (optional)
13:57:05 14:23:52 JASON RAUCH CONGRESSMAN STEVE ISREALA
13:57:05 14:23:57 NINA BESSER CONGRESS MAN SCHNESKI
13:57:10 14:23:43 EDMUND SKOWRONEKEDMU DE CONGRESSMAN JOHN LARSONS OFFICE
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
13:58:09 14:23:51 .'PAUL SOUER
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
13:59:21 14:23:30 JOHNATHANGAST
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
14:01:59 14:18:49 LINDSEY CAVANAUGH
14:02:00 14:23:55 SHERRY YOSHIOGA
14:02:10 14:23:56 MATTHEW HERMAN
14:02:25 14:23:57 INAUDIBLE
14:04:53 14:23:55 JESSICA KINGSTON
14:06:07 14:23:57 NIKI GURWITH
14:06:52 14:23:57 INAUDIBLE
14:09:17 14:23:32 JOANNE CANNON
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
CONGRESSMAN HENRY WAXMAN'S OFC
NO RESPONSE
JOINT STAFF
SENATOR MARK (INAUDIBLE)
SENATOR
CONGRESSWOMAN (INAUDIBLE)
INAUDIBLE
SENATE ARM SERVICES COMMITTEE
DSCA
INAUDIBLE
CONGRESSMAN MURPHYVS OFC
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
14:19:12
14:19:12
14:19:13
14:19:14
14:19:16
14:19:18
14:19:27
14:19:28
14:19:35
14:19:42
14:19:48
14:19:59

14:23:52
14:24:01
14:23:55
14:23:55
14:23:53
14:24:01
14:23:56
14:24:00
14:24:02
1423:56
14:23:57
14:23:56

DARLA EISEMANN
JOSEPH WENDER
RAUL SOTOMAYOR
JESSICA NAGASAKO
JEREMY SHARP
CATHERINE PETTY
KATIE ADAMS
CAROLYN LEVINE
AVEMEL JOSEPH
CLARENCE BISHOP
MICHAELWEBER
ROBERT MOLLER

Organization (optional)
HHS ASPER
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
Conf. Date: 0311812011
Conf. Time: 14:00 ET

Start Time End Time First and Last Name

I

Company: Networx
Leader Name: Bette Cook
Conference ID:(

Organization
13:20:22
13:25:52
13:26:19
13:27:14
13:27:59
13:28:23
13:28:29
13:29:04
13:30:40
13:30:56
13:32:24
13:35:34
13:40:44
13:50:57
13:55:23
13:55:57
13:57:36
13:57:45
13:57:46
13:27:07
13:27:29
13:28:59
13:51:36
13:51:57
13:52:07
13:52:19
13:52:22
13:53:10
13:54:30
13:54:38
13:55:08
13:55:15
13:55:47

14:31:16
14:31:16
14:31:15
14:13:51
14:31:10
14:31:18
14:31:16
14:31:14
14:31:15
14:31:14
14:31:16
14:23:10
14:29:48
14:31:13
14:31:18
14:31:14
14:25:21
14:28:39
14:31:14
14:31:16
14:31:04
14:31:14
14:31:16
14:31:12
14:32:27
14:22:30
14:31:14
14:31:16
14:31:14
14:31:15
14:31:17
14:18:44
14:31:14

SPK BRIAN PENOYER
SPK JASON NELSON
SPK NICK MANRING
SPK CAROLYN LEVINE
SPK BOB CARRETrA
SPK JIM WIGGINS
SPK BETTE COOK
SPK NIKKI BUSSA
SPK JAMES PETTIT
SPK BRAD CROWELL
SPK ROBERT STOUSTA
SPK JOHN GRAY
SPK.KEVIN YESKEY
SPK DAVID APPLEGATE
SPK COURTNEY COWIE
SPKVANESSAQUINN
SPK JOHN SOKICH
SPK ELWOT GILLERMA
SPK DANA TUUS
MIGUEL RODRIGUEZ
TANYA MAZIN
MAURY HUGULEY
KATIE MALONE
MARY YOISHIOKA
NO RESPONSE
SUSAN BARNEY
NATHAN BERGERBEST
NO RESPONSE
ANNA ABRAM
SARAH DIETCH
INAUDIBLE
NO RESPONSE
JESSICA KINGSTON

US STATE DEPARTMENT
US DEPTMENT OF STATE
HHS .

NO RESPONSE
SENATOR ENOY
NO RESPONSE
CONGRESS MAN ERIC CANTERS
SENATOR MURKOWSKIAK
NO RESPONSE
SENATOR RICHARD BURRS OFFICE
DHS
NAVY CRISIS ACTION TEAM
NO RESPONSE
ARMS SERVICE COMMITTEE
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Conference Participant Report
Conf. Date: 0311812011
Conf. Time: 14:00 ET

Company: Networx
Leader Name: Belte Cook
Conference ID:

Start Time End Time
13:55:51 14:31:20
13:55:53 14:31:17
13:56:04 14:31:10
13:56:24 14:31:13
13:56:51 14:31:12
13:56:55 14:31:15
13:57:13 14:31:16
13:57:17 14:31:15
13:57:19 14:25:48
13:57:26 14:31:18
13:57:28 14:30:29
13:57:30 14:32:27
13:57:35 14:31:15
13:57:47 14:28:09
13:58:03 14:31:15
13:58:06 14:03:31
13:58:11 14:31:08
13:58:16 14:24:26
13:59:01 14:23:15
13:59:51 14:32:27
14:00:24 14:20:56
14:00:28 14:31:12
14:00:35 14:27:05
14:00:41 14:31:10
14:00:55 14:25:28
14:01:38 14:31:15
14:03:37 14:31:15
14:03:50 14:31:16
14:03:59 14:30:55
14:05:01 14:29:36
14:06:54 14:31:09
14:07:32 14:31:18
14:23:33 14:31:15

First and Last Name
BARBRA ROGERS
NIKI GURWITH
JOHN BERGE
JESSICA(INAUDIBLE)
DRENAN DUDLEY
CATHERINE PETTY
LINDSAY RIGHTER
ANDYZAUGHT
JASON RAUCH
STEPHANIE PETERSON
LAURA HAYNES
ANDREWWHITE
MARTA MCCLELLAN ROSS
EDNA CURTIAN
RHODIE MARGESSON
NO RESPONSE
KAREN WAYLEN
JAMAL ROD
GORDON PETERSON
GREG DEGEN
ALLISON ANDERSON
AVENEL JOSEPH
NO RESPONSE
INAUDIBLE
NO RESPONSE
HANNAH FISCHER
ARRON FIROVED
JAMES KISH
(INAUDIBLE) FISHHOF
MARISOL GARCIA
MERIDITH SCHULTZ
KIM TASHEKI
NO RESPONSE

Organization
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL WASHINGTON
DSTA
DEPT OF AGRICULTURE
HOMELAND SECURITY AND GOVERNMENT. AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
HOMELAND SECURITY
HOUSE OF REPRESENT AT ALASKA
CONGRESS MAN MIKE THOMPSON
NO RESPONSE
NO RESPONSE
SENATOR NELSON
SENATOR TOM CARPERS OFFICE
EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
SENATOR WEBB
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
CONGRESSION RESEARCH SERVICE
NO RESPONSE
LEADER POLOSEY
SENATOR MERKLEY
SENATOR WEBB
CEQ
SENATE ENERGY COMMINITY
US HOUSE OF REPRENSATIVES
NO RESPONSE
NATURAL RESEARCH COMMITTEE
NO RESPONSE
RESEARCH SERVICE
HOMELAND SECURITY
EMA
CONGRESS MAN MARKEY
CONGRESS MAN SALENEY
HOMELAND SECURITY
CONGRESS WOMAN LUCILLE (INAUDIBLE)
NO RESPONSE
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From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent Friday, March 18, 2011 6:21 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: RE: Eric leeeds

He's going to be at the Ops Center and use someone's office so the call is not on a recorded line. Tim will be here and is
planning to sit in.

----- Original Message--
From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:20 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Re: Eric leeeds

Room number

----- Original Message
From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Fri Mar 18 18:18:56 2011
Subject: RE: Eric leeeds

Yes, he will be in around 10:00 am and stay through the 3:00 pm call. Same for Sunday.

Dial-in: 1-800-593-7189
Leader passcode:
Participant passcode:

-----Original Message----
From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:17 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Eric leeeds

Is he coming in for calls this weekend?what are passcodes?



From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent Friday, March 18, 2011 6:48 PM
To: Weber, Michael
Subject: Re: FYI - my contact info

Thanks

From: Weber, Michael
To: Powell, Amy; Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Fri Mar 18 18:36:21 2011
Subject: FYI - my contact info

Annie called with a deal on Boron from OK for Japan. Ops Center is working and should close out with her.

From: Caputo, Annie (EPW) <AnnieCaputo@epw.senate.gov>
To: Weber, Michael
Sent: Fri Mar 18 17:50:43 2011
Subject: my contact info

Office: 202-224-7844
Cell
Home:

I/x

1



From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:41 PM
To: Riley (OCA), Timothy
Subject: Re: Invitation to a Forum on March 25th Chicago, IL
Attachments: imageOO0.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png

Thanks

From: Riley (OCA), Timothy
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Fri Mar 18 20:38:29 2011
Subject: RE: Invitation to a Forum on March 25th Chicago, IL

lome
3ckberry

According to HOO

From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:34 PM
To: Riley (OCA), Timothy
Subject: Re: Invitation to a Forum on March 25th Chicago, IL

Can you send me mark santorius' cell number?

From: Riley (OCA), Timothy
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Cc: Powell, Amy
Sent: Fri Mar 18 20:30:19 2011
Subject: FW: Invitation to a Forum on March 25th Chicago, IL

Becky,
Attached is the hardcopy of invitation to attend IL Forum from Senators Durbin and Kirk.

From: Hunt, Jasmine (Durbin) [mailto:JasminejHunt@durbin.senate.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:28 PM
To: Riley (OCA), Timothy; Powell, Amy
Cc: Neimeyer, Sarah (Durbin); Walter, Sarah (Kirk)
Subject: Invitation to a Forum on March 25th Chicago, IL

Hello,



From: Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Sent Friday, April 01, 2011 3:24 PM
To: 'Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill'; 'Boots, Michael J.'; 'Gillerman, Elliot CIV OSD LA'; 'Peacock,

Nelson'; 'Terrell, Louisa'; 'kathleen.turner@dni.gov'; Gatz, Karen L,;

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
1';'St. Cyr 11, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)

(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)'; 'Nelson Jason iason.nelson dhs. ov)';
'Ni'Walsh, Todd

i 'Lee, Elizabeth (HHS/ASL) (Elizabeth.Lee@hhs.gov)';
'Huguley, Maurice (HHS/ASL) (Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV)'; 'Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL)
(Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov)'; 'John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)'; Mar-.__
Feinstein, Barbara (LPA/AA); Rodriguez, Miguel E; 'Rathod, Nicholas S.

'Rothman, Mika L.

Cc: Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick- Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';
'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "GanesanArvin@epamail.epa.gov'
(Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov)'; "Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'

S '" 'Isaac, Nicole M.
Subject: Japan conference call with Hill staff on March 31

Here is a brief summary of the Hill call yesterday on Japan.

On Thursday, March 31, USAID held an interagency conference call with Congressional staff to update them on the
situation in Japan and the USG response. Mark Bartolini (USAID), John Adams (NRC), Robert Spousta (DoD) discussed
recent updates and Michele Ber and Albert Coons (FEMA) were available to respond
to questions. nd raised the following questions:

Who is providing relief supplies that DoD is transporting;
Is DoD doing the debris clearance;
Are other efforts ongoing by DoD;
Are the resources being sent to the nuclear plants privately or USG-owned;
Why are the radiation levels trending downward;
Are any of the reactor units connected to electricity;
When is the K1 expected to arrive in Japan; and
The need for more public information to allay fears about radiation levels in food imports to the U.S. from Japan.



'A

From:
Sent:
To:

Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Friday, April 01, 2011 8:32 PM
'Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill'; 'Boots, Michael J.'; 'Gillerman, Elliot CIV OSD LA'; 'Peacock,
Nelson'; 'Terrell, Louisa'; 'kathleen.tumer@dni.gov'; Gatz, Karen L;
'john.gray@noaa.gov'; 'laneje@hq.doe.gov'; 'Murrie, Eden'; 'King, Elizabeth L, HON OSD
LA'; 'Lettre, Marcel Mr. (SES) OSD LA'; 'Heimbach, Jay'; 'Arguelles, Adam'; Schmidt,
Rebecca; 'Hart, Patrick'; 'Papa, Jim'; Adams, David S; Turk, David M; 'Carretta, Robert T
US PACOM WLO'; Jaff Elizabeth (AID/A); Raybum, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki

'St. Cyr I1, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)
(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)'; 'Nelson, Jason ason.nelson@dhs.gov)';

'Walsh, Todd

'; 'Lee, Elizabeth (HHS/ASL) (Elizabeth.Lee@hhs.gov)';
'Huguley, Maurice (HHS/ASL) (Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV)'; 'Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL)

(Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov)'; 'John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)'; Maning laF
)P Rodriguez, Miguel E; 'Rathod, Nicholas S.

V TOM Ir~Rothman, Mika L.01 1 M ,IZMAO

Hatc er, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov',

'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs gov', "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'
(Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.qov)'; -Za 2 -1`Z

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

L.,>0 01-, I'M4IUlil. IVI. ;, r

USAID Administrator's Report on Japan Earthquake and Tsunami #17
-(SBU)-04.01.11 - USAID Admin Report on Japan EQ and Tsunami #17.pdf

Please find attached the USAID Administrator's Report on the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami #17, dated April
1, 2011. Information in this update is sensitive but unclassified (SBU) and designated for internal U.S.
Government use only, please handle accordingly.
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Sensitive but Unclassified (SBU) - Not for Public Distribution - Internal USG Use Only

Figures remain preliminary and are expected to change.
2

USAID plans to provide $8 million in humanitarian assistance in response to the Japan earthquake and tsunami.
3 Estimated expenditure as of April 1,2011.

Not for Public Distribution I-internal USG Use Ontl-
-3-



* From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:20 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Cc: Sargent, Kimberly
Subject: FW: First Lady visit to Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Still interested. Franny is the Director of Scheduling and Advance for the First Lady. Melissa is Special
Assistant and Deputy Chief of Staff to the First Lady.

From: Starkey, Frances [mailto
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:17 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros; Winter, Melissa
Subject: RE: First Lady visit to Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Absolutely, this is something we want to do, just working through when we can start the agency visits again

From: Droggitis, Spiros [mailto:Spiros.Droggitis@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:02 AM
To: Starkey, Frances; Winter, Melissa
Subject: RE: First Lady visit to Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Melissa/Franny: Just wanted to touch base to remind you that Chairman Jaczko, the rest of the Commission
and the NRC staff are still very interested in hosting the First Lady to come out to Rockville to visit the
NRC. As you can well imagine, we've been very busy responding to the tragic events in Japan, so a nice pep
talk would work wonders. NRC is holding its annual Awards Ceremony at the Marriot across the street on
June 14 which accommodate a visit. Please let me know if you need any information from us.

Thanks, Spiros Droggitis
301-415-1777

From: Starkey, Frances [mailto: 0
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 6:54 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros; Winter, Melissa
Subject: RE: First Lady visit to Nuclear Regulatory Commission :

Thanks so much for checking in - we are still working our way through the cabinet-ranked agencies but will soon be
moving on and we'll add NRC to the list of places to go,

Thanks

From: Droggitis, Spiros [mailto:Spiros.Droggitis@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 11:48 AM
To: Winter, Melissa; Starkey, Frances
Subject: RE: First Lady visit to Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Thanks. Look forward to hearing from you. Let me know if you need anything from me. Here is a link to the
agency for your information. http:/Awww.nrc.qovl

Thanks again, Spiros

1.



From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent Monday, April 04, 2011 4:43 PM
To: Starkey, Frances; Winter, Melissa
Subject RE: First Lady visit to Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Thanks for keeping us in mind. Look forward to hearing from you. Spiros

From: Starkey, Frances [mailto. "
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:17 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros; Winter, Melissa
Subject: RE: First Lady visit to Nudear Regulatory Commission

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

From: Starkey, Frances [mailto .

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 6:54 PM
To: Droggitls, Spiros; Winter, Melissa
Subject: RE: First Lady visit to Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Thanks so much for checking in - we are still working our way through the cabinet-ranked agencies but will soon be
moving on and we'll add NRC to the list of places to go.

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
agency for your information. http://www.nrc.qovl

Thanks again, Spiros



From: Winter, Melissa [mailtoi
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 11:14 AM
To: Droggitis, Spiros; Starkey, Frances
Subject: RE: First Lady visit to Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Spiros, Thank you very.much for the nice email. I have added to this email our Director of Scheduling, Franny Starkey
who holds all the real power.
She will be in touch with you as a date becomes available.
All the best, Melissa

From: Droggitis, Spiros [mailto:Spiros.Droggitis@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 9:45 AM
To: Winter, Melissa
Subject: First Lady visit to Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Melissa: Over the past year or so, I had been communicating with David Medina about the possibility of the
First Lady coming out to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission in Rockville, MD during her visits to Federal
agencies. I learned that David has moved on from his position on her staff, so I thought I would contact you to
let you know that the NRC is still interested in hosting Mrs. Obama at her convenience. I understood from
David that she wanted to visit the Cabinet-level agencies first and then would consider smaller agencies. Just
wanted to touch base with you to express our continued interest. Let me know if you need any information
from us or whether I should be communicating with someone else on the First Lady's staff.

Thanks, Spiros Droggitis
Associate Director for Federal & External Affairs
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1777

2



From: Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:08 PM

To: 'Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill'; 'Boots, Michael J.'; 'Gillerman, Elliot CIV OSD LA'; 'Peacock,
Nelson'; 'Terrell, Louisa'; 'kathleen.turner@dni.gov'; Gatz, Karen L;
John.gray@noaa.gov'; 'laneje@hq.doe.gov'; 'Murrie, Eden'; 'King, Elizabeth L, HON OSD
LA'; 'Lettre, Marcel Mr. (SES) OSD LA'; 'Heimbach, Jay'; 'Arguelles, Adam'; Schmidt
Rebecca; 'Hart, Patrick'; 'Papa, Jim'; Adams, David S; Turk, David M; 'Carretta, Robert T

US PACOM WLO'; Jaff, Elizabeth (AID/A); Rayburn, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki
I 'St. Cyr II Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)

. yrJason ason.nelson@dhs.gov)';
'John.Berge@osec.usda.gov'; f 'Walsh, Todd

'Lee, Elizabeth (HHS/ASL) (Elizabeth.Lee@hhs.gov)';
.uguey, aunce ( Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV)'; 'Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL)

(Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov)'; 'John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)'; MarrixgNicholasJ:
E); Rodriguez, Miguel E; 'Rathod, Nicholas S.

'Rothman, Mika L

Cc: Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';
'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';

'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'

(Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov)'; "Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'
,1 _11 ` -'Isaac, Nicole M.

'nitops@nnsa.doe.gov'
Subject: Japan interagency Hill call today (April 5) participant list
Attachments: 57119573.xls

Following is a brief summary of today's conference call with Hill staff, and attached is the participant list.

On Tuesday, April 5, the interagency conference call was held with Congressional staff to discuss the situation in Japan in

the aftermath of the earthquake, tsunami and nuclear crisis. Speakers included Mark Bartolini and Justin Sherman
(USAID), David Hoagland (DOE), John Adams (NRC), and John Sokich (NOAA). Maury Huguley (HHS), Vanessa Quinn

(FEMA), and Karen Getz (State) were also available to respond to questions. There were 15 Congressional staff
participating on the call (see attached participant list). They raised the following questions:

* Could a meeting be airanged with the DART representative for a constituent of HFAC Chairman Ros-Lehtinen
who will visit Japan April 14:17 to donate radiation suits;

" If radiation leaks are still coming from the nuclear plants;

* If the radiation is in the atmosphere or only in the seawater; and

* Whether the ground and air measurements mentioned were estimates only or simply samples of the

atmosphere by someone on the ground, since the first aerial operations are scheduled for tomorrow.

1



A

Conference Participant Report Company: Networx
Conf. Date: 04/0512011 Leader Name: Bette Cook
Conf. Time: 14:00 ET Conference ID

Start Time End rime First and Last Name Orginization
13:33:47 14:18:06 SPKVANESSAQUINN
13:39:34 14:17:41 SPK DAVID HOAGLAND
13:40:53 14:17:41 SPK BETTE COOK
13:43:29 14:17:40 SPK KAREN GATZ
13:45:21 14:17:42 SPK JOHN ADAMS
13:46:47 14:17:59 SPK JASON NELSON
13:48:43 14:17:59 SPK JOHN SOKICH
13:50:25 14:17:36 SPK MAURY HUGULEY
13:41:17 13:57:31 DEREK GROVES NO RESPONSE
13:43:51 14:18:17 KARL GUTFRUCHT HOUSE FOREIGN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
13:45:45 14:17:38 MARY YOSHIYOKA SENATOR INOUYE OFFIC
13:48:38 14:18:00 TRINIA ARELLANO CBCWASHINGTON
13:52:35 14:17:45 ADAM SLANE CONGRESSMAN STEVE STIVERS OFFICE
13:53:10 14:17:39 JASON POLLON SENATOR WEBB'S OFFICE
13:54:34 14:17:40 CARL PAVETTO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
13:54:49 14:17:38 JESSICA KINGSTON SENATE ARMS SERVICES COMMITTEE
13:55:01 14:17:40 STEPHANIE PETERSON SENATOR BEN NELSON'S OFFICE
13:55:39 14:17:40 ELYSE GREENWALD SENATOR LIEBERMAN HOMELAND SECURITY AND GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITY COMMITTEE
13:56:43 14:17:37 MIKE FLYNN EPA
13:56:45 14:17:35 JJ ONG HOUSE COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN AFFAIRS
13:56:51 14:17:36 ELIZABETH LEE HHS
13:56:56 14:17:39 GERALD AXELROD SENATOR MURRAY'S OFFICE
13:58:02 14:17:40 DENNIS HALPIN HOUSE FOREIGN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
13:58:15 14:17:36 GARRICK GROVES HHS
14:02:09 14:17:41 JODI MARGISON CONGRESSIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE
14:03:30 14:17:43 ALLYSON VIOLANTE CONGRESSMAN SAM FARR'S OFFICE
14:06:36 14:13:18 PATM' KIM CONGRESSWOMAN ANNA ESHOO'S OFFICE

Page 1 of 1



From:
Sent:
To:

Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:13 PM
'Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill'; 'Boots, Michael J.'; 'Gillerman, Elliot CIV OSD LA'; 'Peacock,

Nelson'; 'Terrell, Louisa'; 'kathleen.turner@dni.gov'; Gatz, Karen L_
'john.gray@noaa.gov'; 'laneje@hq.doe.gov'; 'Murrie, Eden'; 'King, Elizabeth L, HON OSD

LA'; 'Lettre, Marcel Mr. (SES) OSD LA'; 'Heimbach, Jay'; 'Arguelles, Adam'; Schmidt,
Rebecca; 'Hart, Patrick'; 'Papa, Jim'; Adams, David S; Turk, David M; 'Carretta, Robert T

US PACO W Jaff.Eieth (AID/A); Rayburn, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki

'St. Cyr I1, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)
(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)'; 'Nelson, Jason (jason.nelson@dhs.gov)';

'John.,Beraeosec.usda. ov' qfflm, 'Walsh, Todd
';'Lee, Elizabeth (HHS/ASL) (Elizabeth.Lee@hhs.gov)';

'Huguley, Maurice (HHS/ASL) (Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV)'; 'Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL)

(Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov)'; 'John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)'; Man ic oas J
Feinstein Barbara LPA ;Rodriguez, Miguel E; 'Rathod, Nicholas S.

SRothman, Mika L.

Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick- Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';

'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';

'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "GanesanArvin@epamail.epa.gov'
r_-- Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'

'Isaac, Nicole M.

(1SBU) USAID Administrator's Report on Japan Earthquake and Tsunami #18
+-SBU) 04.05.11 - USA/ID Admin Report on Japan EQ and Tsunami #18.pdf

cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Please find attached the USAID Administrator's Report on the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami #18, dated April 5, 2011.
Information in this update is sensitive but unclassified (SBU) and designated for internal US. Government use only:
please handle accordingly.

!
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From: Amy Powell
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:44 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca; Raeann Shane; Shane, Raeann
Subject: NYTimes: U.S. Sees New Threats at Japan's Nuclear Plant

FYI for the hearing: "confidential assessment" referenced in this NYT article-

The nuclear plant in Japan faces an array of fresh threats that could persist indefinitely or increase as a result of

stabilization efforts, according to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. http://nyti.ms/hdia56

Sent from my iPhone - please pardon any typos

VýZp
1
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From:
Sent*
To:

Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Friday, April 08, 2011 7:11 PM
'Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill'; 'Boots, Michael J.'; 'Gillerman, Elliot CIV OSD LA'; 'Peacock,

Nelson'; 'Terrell, Louisa'; 'kathleen.tumer@dni.gov'; Gatz, Karen L;
john.gray@noaa.gov'; 'laneje@hq.doe.gov'; 'Murrie, Eden'; 'King, Elizabeth L HON OSD
LA'; 'Lettre, Marcel Mr. (SES) OSD LA'; 'Heimbach, Jay'; 'Arguelles, Adam'; Schmidt
Rebecca; 'Hart, Patrick'; 'Papa, Jim'; Adams, David S; Turk, David M; 'Carretta, Robert T

fAC Q ': la.Eizaeth (AID/A); Rayburn, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki
U; 'St. Cyr 11, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

e o. .• L v.•,.y,%- , .g -,.uv;, -nng n S CI)
"'John.Ber eosec.usda.gov' 'Walsh, Todd

'Lee, Elizabeth (HHS/ASL) (Elizabeth.Lee@hhs.gov)';
'Huguley, Maurice (HHS/ASL) (Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV)'; 'Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL)
(Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov)'; 'John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)'; Ma Nicholas J
Feinstein Barbara LP AA); Rodriguez, Migu

SRothman, Mika L

Hatcher, Stuart M; APwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';

'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'
(Ganesan."Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'

17'Isaac, Nicole M.

nna.ooe.gov-

USAiD/DCHA Japan Earthquake and Tsunami Fact Sheet #15
04.08.11 - USAID-DCHA Japan EQ and Tsunami Fact Sheet #15.pdf; 04.08.11 - Japan
Earthquake and Tsunami Map.pdf

Please find attached the USAID/DCHA Japan Earthquake and Tsunami Fact Sheet #15 and accompanying map, both
dated April 8, 2011.

tX A
1



S*USAID
FROM THE AMERCAN PEOPLE

BUREAU FOR DEMOCRACY, CONFLICT, AND HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE (DCHA)
OFFICE OF U.S. FOREIGN DISASTER ASSISTANCE (OFDA)

Japan - Earthquake and Tsunami
Fact Sheet #15, Fiscal Year (FY) 2011 April 8, 2011
Note.' The last fact sheet was dated March 31, 2011.

KEY DEVELOPMENTS
" On April 7 at 1032 hours Eastern Daylight Time, or 2332 hours Japan Standard Time (JST), a magnitude 7.1

aftershock occurred off the east coast of Honshu Island-approximately 41 miles east of Sendai, Miyagi
Prefecture, and 205 miles northeast of Tokyo-at a depth of 30 miles. The Japan Meteorological Agency issued
a tsunami warning shortly after the event but cancelled the warning within 90 minutes. Non-governmental
organizations operating locally reported that the earthquake temporarily affected electricity in some areas but
resulted in limited damage. The Government of Japan (GoJ) National Police Agency (NPA) reported two deaths
and 132 people injured as a result of the April 7 aftershock, which was the largest to occur since the March I I
earthquake. NPA also reported moderate road damage resulting from the aftershock.

* The March I I earthquake and tsunami have resulted in nearly 13,000 deaths and left nearly 15,000. people
missing, the GoJ reported on April 8. The natural disasters also damaged or destroyed more than 217,000
buildings and 2,100 roads.

" The number of people staying in evacuation centers continues to decrease, with approximately 154,000 people
remaining in centers as of April 8. More than 18,000 people have left evacuation centers since March 3 1.

NUMBERS AT A GLANCE' SOURCE
Confirmed Deaths 12,787 GoJ NPA - April 8, 2011
Missing Persons 14,991 GoJ NPA - April 8,2011
Number of People in Evacuation Centers 154,264 GoJ NPA - April 8, 2011

FY 2011 HUMANITARIAN FUNDING PROVIDED TO JAPAN TO DATE.
USAID/OFDA Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami .................................................... $6,914,369
DoD 2 Humanitarian Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami ............ $70,754,829
Total USAID and DoD Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami . ........ $77,669,198

CONTEXT
* On March II at 0046 hours Eastern Standard Time, or 1446 hours JST, a magnitude 9.0 earthquake occurred off

the east coast of Honshu Island--approximately 231 miles northeast of Tokyo--at a depth of approximately 15
miles, generating a tsunami that struck the eastern coast of Japan and resulted in additional fatalities and damage,
particularly in Miyagi, Fukushima, and Iwate prefectures. Furthermore,.the tsunami significantly damaged the
Fukushima Daiichi power plant located approximately 150 miles north of Tokyo, leading to a serious nuclear
incident.

• USAID immediately activated a Response Management Team in Washington, D.C., and deployed a Disaster
Assistance Response Team (DART)-including urban search and rescue (USAR) specialists and nuclear
experts-to support Japanese emergency response efforts. On March 11, U.S. Ambassador John V. Roos
declared a disaster due to the effects of the earthquake and tsunami in Japan.

Humanitarian Situation and Response
* On April 7, NPA mobilized approximately 250 members of the Tokyo Metropolitan Police mobile unit to begin

searching for missing persons within the Gol-established 20-km exclusion zone surrounding the Fukushima
Daiichi nuclear power plant. The officers joined approximately 50 local police who had been searching the area
for four days for the more than 2,400 residents ofthe exclusion zone who remain missing.

* From April 1 to 3, Japan Self-Defense Force, U.S. Military, NPA, Japanese Coast Guard, and GoJ Fire and
Disaster Management Agency personnel conducted an intensive search for human remains along the coastlines
of Fukushima, Iwate, and Miyagi prefectures. The search resulted in a decreased number of persons listed as

Figures remain preliminary and are expected to change.
2 U.S. Department of Defense (DoD)
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missing as remains were recovered. As many as 120 aircraft and 65 naval vessels participated in the search,
according to the U.N. Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs.

* The GoJ Ministry of the Environment has estimated that the tsunami generated approximately 24.9 million tons
of debris in Miyagi, Iwate, and Fukushima prefectures, representing 1.7 times the amount of debris that resulted
from the 1995 Kobe earthquake. Cars and ships that washed away during the disaster are not included in this
estimate.

Logistics and Relief Supplies
* On April 7, the GoJ Ministry of Economy, Trade, and Industry (METI) announced that the Petroleum

Association of Japan (PAJ) has commenced shipments of petroleum for heating and lighting to affected areas.
PAM plans to ship 650 drums of petroleum per prefecture to Iwate, Miyagi, and Fukushima. Since March 27,
METI has installed temporary gas stations in nine towns in the three prefectures and provided gasoline to 5,600
vehicles.

" On April 7, the Tohoku Region Bureau of Economy, Trade, and Industry announced that the gasoline supply in
Miyagi Prefecture has nearly returned to pre-March 11 levels, noting that local officials continue to work to
restore roads and fuel stations in tsunami-affected coastal areas.

" Supermarkets and convenience stores-in affected areas are replenishing supplies with increasing frequency as
distribution networks return to normal, according to Japanese media reports. In several instances, companies
have opened alternate distribution centers or leased new warehouses to enhance distribution chains and restore
service to stores in affected prefectures.

Situation at Nuclear Power Plants
* The April 7 aftershock did not affect conditions at the Fukushima Daiichi and Fukushima Daini power plants.

The aftershock affected electrical power at three other nuclear facilities in northern Japan, according to the
DART. The Higashi-Dori power plant and Rokkasho spent fuel reprocessing plant, both in Aomori Prefecture,
are currently operating on emergency diesel generators, and one of three primary power lines remains operational
for cooling at the Onagawa-power plant in Miyagi Prefecture.

* Staff from the U.S. Department of Energy, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), the U.S. Embassy
in Tokyo, and the DART continue to actively monitor and analyze information on radiation levels in Tokyo. The
NRC also continues to provide technical assistance to the U.S. Embassy in Tokyo and GoJ officials in support of
assessment and mitigation efforts at the Fukushima Daiichi site.

USAID AND DOD HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE TO JAPAN
Implementing Partner Activity L Location Amount

DoD USAR Operations (Transport of USAR cargo) Affected Areas $1,000,000

L.A. County USAR
Team USAR Operations Affected Areas $1,423,842

Fairfax County USAR USAR Operations Affected Areas $2,058,000
Team

UJSAID/DART Support Costs $1,618,240

I Emereency Relief Support I Affected Areas I $70,754,829 I

'USAIDIOFDA funding represents anticipated or actual obligated amounts as ot Api
'Estimated expenditure as of April 7, 2011.

.ct to change.
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PUBLIC DONATION INFORMATION
" The most effective way people can assist relief efforts is by making cash contributions to humanitarian

organizations that are conducting relief operations. A list of humanitarian organizations that are accepting cash
donations for earthquake and tsunami response efforts in Japan can be found at www.usaid.gov!iapanquake or
www.interaction.org.

* USAID encourages cash donations because they allow aid professionals to procure the exact items needed
(often in the affected region); reduce the burden on scarce resources (such as transportation routes, staff time,
warehouse space, etc.); can be transferred very quickly and without transportation costs; support the economy
of the disaster-stricken region; and ensure culturally, dietary, and environmentally appropriate assistance.

* More information can be found at:
o The Center for International Disaster Information: www.cidi.org or (703) 276-1914
o Information on relief activities of the humanitarian community can be found at www.reliefweb.int

USAID/OFDA bulletins appear on the USAID web site at http:/iwwvw.usaid.gov/oiur work/humanitarian assistancc!disasler assistancel

3
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From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 3:50 PM
To: mary mycio
Subject: RE: Wormwood Forest with a question

Let me see what I can find out for you. I'll be back in touch. Thanks, Spiros

From: mary myclo [mailto:j
Sent:. Monday, April 11, 2011 3:43 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Re: Wormwood Forest with a question

Hi Spiros:
Thank you for getting back to me so quickly.
I am working on a book proposal about nuclear energy in the wake of Fukushima (and Chernobyl). It will be

neither pro nor anti nuclear, as I think it's fair to say Wormwood Forest was.
I would like to include in my book a visit to the Limerick nuclear power plant, which-is 20 miles from my

home. I have put in calls to their communications people but my colleagues have told me that it can be quite
difficult for reporters to visit nuclear power plants now because of security concerns. I am writing to you to ask:-
for guidance about how to do this. I would like to include the tour in the-sample chapter for my book proposal, -
so I would like to do it fairly soon if possible.

I hope to hear from you soon.
Best,
Mary

Mary Mycio, J.D.
West Chester, PA .

Wormwood Forest: A Natural History of Chemobyl

From: "Droggitis, S iros" <S iros.D itis@nrc.gov> .
To: mary mycio <
Sent: Mon, April 11, 2011 3:09:35 PM
Subject: RE: Wormwood Forest with a question

Yes Mary. This is my email address. Doing fine, thank you. Trust you are well. I understand Jeff Merrifield is
in Japan, at least he was a couple weeks ago. Take care, Spiros

From: mary mycio [mailto ý
Sent: Monday, April 11,2 .
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Wormwood Forest with a question

Hi Spiros
I have a question for you but want to make sure it will find you at this email. Could you be so kind as to hit
reply to let me know. - A '- -'

1



I hope this finds you well.
Mary

Mary Mycio, J.D.
West Chester, PA

Wormwood Forest: A Natural History of Chemobyl

2



From: Droggitis; Spiros
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:30 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot
Cc: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: RE: Wormwood Forest with a question

Thanks

From: Brenner, Eliot
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:10 PM
To: Droggitis,.Spiros .
Cc: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: Re: Wormwood Forest with a question

Would suggest she reach out to limerick flack. Neil or diane would know nam/number.
Eliot Brenner
Director, Office of Public Affairs
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: Brenner, Eliot
Cc: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Mon Apr 1115:48:39 2011
Subject: FW: Wormwood Forest with a question

Eliot: This woman wrote a book called: Wormwood Forest: A Natural History of Chemobyl. Jeff Merrifleld
tracked her down after reading her book and had her up to -the office for a'courtesy visit. She is now looking to
follow up and wants to take a tour of Limerick. How do you handle such media requests to tour a plant. I don't
think NRC needs to be involved directly. Should she contact the licensee directly or would you suggest she go
through NEI or someone? Appreciate your thoughts. Thanks, Spiros

From: mary mycio [mailto:
Sent: Monday, April 11, 20 1 3:4 PM
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
I would like to include in my book a visit to the Limerick nuclear power plant, which is 20 miles from my

home. I have put in calls to their communications people but my colleagues have told me that it can be quite

difficult for reporters to visit nuclear power plants now because of security concerns. I am writing to you to ask

for guidance about how to do this. I would like to include the tour in the sample chapter for my book proposal,
so I would like to do it fairly soon if possible.

1



From: Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:41 PM

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

1 PZ4 fk eth (AID/A); Raybum, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki

'St. Cyr II, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)
(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)'; 'Netson, Jason fiason.nelson(dhseov);
'JohnBerqe@osec.usda. o Walsh, Todd

'Lee, Elizabeth (HHS/ASL) (Elizabeth.Lee@hhs.gov)';

'Huguley, Maurice (HHS/ASL) (Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV)'; 'Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL)
(Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov)'; 'John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)'; Manring, Nicholas J;
Feinstein, Barbara (LPA/AA); Rodriguez, Miguel E''RathodN

'Rothman, Mika L. F

'" 'Matthew.Borgia@noaa.gov'; 'robertmoller@noaa.gov'

Cc: Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';
'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'

(Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.ov)'; "Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'
'Isaac, Nicole M. p ,)_

'nitops@nnsa.doe.gov'

Subject: REMINDER. Japan interagency conference call with Hill staff tomorrow, Tuesday, April
12, 1:45 (pre-call) & 2:00 pm (call)

Reminder: Please plan to have someone from your department/agency to participate in the interagency weekly
conference call with Congressional staff tomorrow, Tuesday, April 12. The pre-call is at 1:45 to determine who is

available to speak and to answer questions; the Hill participants call is at 2:00 p.m. The dial-in number remains the

same:

Speaker dial-in Number: 1-877-334-8037, password

(Please do not give the speaker's number to Hill staff; Hill participants are asked to dial in: 877-380-6801.)

Special note: NOAA reports receiving a number of questions this past week due to Congressional concerns about

radiation contamination and what is being done in this regard. We believeit would be good to have the appropriate
people from one or all of the following departments/agencies -- USDA, FDA, EPA, NRC, DOE, HHS, NOAA (Oceans) -- to

address these concerns. Please let me have your thoughts on who will participate on the call to speak to this

issue. Thanks.

Bette

202-712-4416
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From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:44 PM
To: Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil
Subject: RE: Wormwood Forest with a question

'Thanks

From: Screnci, Diane
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:44 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros; Sheehan, Neil
Subject: RE: Wormwood Forest with a question

Spiros,

The Exelon contact at Limerick is Joe Szafran 610/718-3025 ioseph.szafran(•exeloncorp.com

Diane Screnci
Sr. Public Affairs Officer
USNRC, RI
610/337-5330 - -

From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:36 PM
To: Scrend, Diane; Sheehan, Neil
Subject: FW: Wormwood Forest with a question

Diane/Neil: Hope you guys are well. Mary Mycio is an author who wrote a book called Wormwood Forest: A
Natural Historyof Chernobyl. Jeff Merrifield read her. book when I was on his staff and he had me track her
down because he wanted to meet and talk to her.',As you can see from below, it looks like she wants to write a
follow up and is looking for the best way to get a tour Limerick. Eliot suggested for her to go through their flack
and thought you could give me a name. Do you have a name and number of someone I could suggest she
contact? Thanks, Spiros

From: maryrmycio [mailto:
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 3:43 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Re: Wormwood Forest with a question

Hi Spiros:
Thank you for getting back to me so quickly.
I am working on a book proposal about nuclear energy in the wake of Fukushima (and Chemobyl). It will be

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

I hope to hear from you soon. C-7
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From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:50 PM
To: mary mycio
Subject: RE: Wormwood Forest with a question

Mary: I checked with our Public Affairs staff as to how they would handle such requests. They suggested
contacting the following Exelon contact at Limerick: Joe Szafran 610/718-3025
ioseph.szafran(cexeloncorp.com Let me know if you are not successful and I will see what else I may be able
to come up with. Good luck, Spiros

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

home. I have put in calls to their communications people but my colleagues have told me that it can be-quite
difficult for reporters to visit nuclear power plants now because of security concerns. I am. writing to you to ask
for guidance about how to do this. I would like to include the tour in the sample chapter for my book proposal,
so I would like to do it fairly soon if possible.

I hope to hear from you soon.
Best,
Mary _

Mary Mycio, J.D.
West Chester, PA

Wormwood Forest: A Natural History of Chernobyl

From: "Droggitis, rcov>
To: mary mycio
Sent: Mon, April f35SPM
Subject: RE: Wormwood Forest with a question

Yes Mary. This is my email address. Doing fine, thank you. Trust you are well. I understand Jeff Merrifield is
in Japan, at least he was a couple weeks ago. Take care, Spiros

From: mary mycio [mailto RMEB *a
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 3:07 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Wormwood Forest with a question

1



From:
Sent:
To:

Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Tuesday, April 12, 2011 8:50 PM
'Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill'; 'Boots, Michael J.'; 'Gillerma'n, Elliot CIV OSD LA'; 'Peacock,
Nelson'; 'Terrell, Louisa'; 'kathleen.turner@dni.gov'; Gatz, Karen L_;
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

'St Cyr II, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)
(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)'; 'Nelson, Jason (jason.nelson@dhs.gov)';

-Cc:

Subject:~

Attachments:

'John.Berge@osec.usda.gov'; 'Walsh, Todd
X ',ý ý'Lee, Elizabeth (HHS/ASL) (Elizabeth.Lee@hhs.gov)';

'Huguley, Maurice (HHS/ASL) (Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV)'; 'Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL)
(Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov)'; 'John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)'; Man icholas J;
Feinstein, Barbara (LPA/AA); Rodriguez, Miguel E; 'Rathod, Nicholas S. " -L
l'Rothman, Mika L

'Matthew.Borgia@noaa.gov'; 'robert.moller@ noaa.gov';
Raybum, Dorothy J
Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';
'Christopher._Mansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch,;Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'
(Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov)'; "Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'
21 W I M _'Isaac, Nicole M.
'nitops@nnsa.doe.gov'
(SBU) USAID Admin report on Japan #19 and interagency conference call today'(April
12)
(SBU) 04.12.11 - USAID Admin Report on Japan EQ and Tsunami #19.pdf; 57120978.xls

Please find attached the USAID Administrator's Report on the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami #19, dated April 12, 2011.
Information in this update is sensitive but unclassified (SBU) and designated for internal U.S. Government use only;
please handle accordingly.

Also attached is the participant listing from today's interagency conference with Hill staff. FYI, here is a brief summary
of the call.

On April 12, Mark Bartolini (USAID OFDA Director) hosted the weekly interagency conference call with Congressional
staff to update them on the current situation in Japan resulting from the earthquake, tsunami and nuclear
situation. Bartolini pointed out that USAID's intent is to ramp down the relief operations over the next couple of weeks
and transition to the mission in Japan, leaving the same players in country for the next two months. He noted that as of
today the nuclear event has been upgraded and remains a serious concern. Julie Leonard (Manager of the interagency
RMT) provided information on the latest aftershocks and total, numbers of deaths, missing and injured. Other speakers
on the call were Robert Spousta (DoD) who noted the shift in DoD operations from a relief focus to help the GOJ
response following the lead of DOE and NRC. In response to a number of concerns about fish from Japan being
consumed in the United States, Don Kraemer and Patricia Hansen (FDA) gave a full report on the three modes in which
radiation contamination of fish may occur and the actions being taken by FDA in response to these concerns. He said
they do not expect any negative impact, noting that the event in Japan is very different than Chernobyl. Jeff Nemkauser
and Admiral Svenrodenbeck (HHS/CDC), Steve Wilson and John Sokich (NOAA), and Albert Coons (FEMA) were also
available for questions. There were 14 Congressional staff participating on the call; all of their questions related to the
possible fish contamination, including: I I",



" -What the device used by FDA field examiners is called. (hand-held radiation pager).
" If the FDA is doing any monitoring and if there are agents with radiation pagers in the island territories.
" Who are the FDA sister agencies working in the island territories.
" If the only fish with elevated levels is called a sand eel or sand lance (same fish).
* Where the sand eels with elevated levels were detected.
" What are the concentration levels in the sand eel.
* Whether the sand eel is used as a fish in Japanese restaurants.
" Whether FDA has any advice for Japanese restaurants in California concerning the fish from Japan.
* Does FDA plan to communicate with the public about the fish issue since many questions are being raised.
" If there is a Web site available that people can be directed to for this information.
" If coordination with marketing institutions is being undertaken to let them know we are monitoring and tracking

the risk concerning possible fish contamination.
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Figures remain preliminary and are expected to change.
2

National Police Agency (NPA)
3 USAID plans to provide $8 million in humanitarian assistance in response to the Japan earthquake and tsunami.
4 Estimated expenditure as of April 12, 2011.
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Conference Participant Report
Conf, Date: 04/1212011
Conf. lime: 14:00 ET

Company: Networx
Leader Name: Bette Cook
Conference ID:

Start Time End Time First and Last Name
13:42:31 14:44:40 SPKALBERTCOONS
13:39:18 14:44:41 SPK BARBARA ROGERS
13:43:30 14:44:41 SPK BETTE COOK
13:36:46 14:44:34 SPK DONALD KRAEMER.
13:54:52 14:44:37 SPK JOHN SOKICH
13:44:02 14:44:40 SPK KAREN GATZ
13:45:41 14:44:36 SPKMAURYHUGULEY
13:44:19 14:39:32 SPK MICHAEL NOSKA
13:33:10 14:45:50 SPKMICHAELTHOMPSON
13:41:15 14:44:35 SPK PATRICIA HANSEN
13:42:20 14:44:46 SPK PHIL BROADBENT
13:43:51 14:44:38 SPK ROBERT MOLLER
13:44:34 14:44:34 SPK ROBERT SPOUSTA
13:40:33 14:44:43 SPK STEVEN WILSON
13:36:41 14:46:01 SIOBHAN DELANCEY
13:40:09 14:44:40 DAVID BULL
13:40:28 14:44:37 JASON BROEHM
13:43:41 14:44:32 MARY YOSHINOTO
13:47:45 14:44:35 KATE NAUGHTEN
13:48:27 14:44:36 BILL CUNNINGHAM
13:53:34 14:35:56 CARL GOODFRUT
13:54:01 14:25:31 JESSICA KINGSTON
13:54:02 14:44:38 LYNN JAMES
13:54:36 14:39:08 LAUREN OVERMAN
13:55:13 14:44:36 BOB KEN
13:55:51 14:44:40 HEIDI GEIZE
13:56:05 14:44:34 AMY SHARP
13:56:20 14:44:22 JJARNT
13:58:31 14:44:37 MICHAL FREEDHOFF
13:59:30 14:26:58 MELANIE RHINEHART

Orginization

FDA
CDC
CDC
SENATOR INOUYE'S OFFICE
NOAA FISHERIES
FDA 1i

NO RESPONSE
SENATOR ARMS SERVICE
REPRESENTATIVE FOR SUSAN (INAUDIBLE)
SENATOR MURRAYS OFFI
SENATOR MARK BAKAGE
HEALTH NATURAL RESOURCES
WHITE HOUSE COUNSELON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
HOUSE OF FOREIGH AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
CONGRESSMAN MIKE THOMPSON'S OFFICE
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Conference Participant Report
Conf. Date: 04/1212011
Conf. Time: 14:00 ET

Company: Networx
Leader Name: Belte Cook
Conference ID:

Start Time End Time First and Last Name Orginization
13:59:44
13:59:51
14:01:53
14:01:57
14:05:44
14:09:35

14:16:23
14:44:41
14:31:49
14:09:59
14:20:59
14:44:43

CHRISTAPHER AGRESSON
DENNIS HALPIM
LORI RAWLEY
NO RESPONSE
SUSAN BARNEY
NO RESPONSE

INAUDIBLE
HOUSE COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN AFFAIRS
FOREIGN RELATIONS COMMIITEE
NO RESPONSE
ERIC CANTORS OFFICE
NO RESPONSE
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From: Weil, Jenny
Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 9:31 PM

To: Schmidt, Rebecca, Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Fw: President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to Kyiv, Ukraine to attend the

Kyiv Summit on the Safe and Innovative Use of Nuclear Energy and Chornobyl

Pledging Conference

Sent via BlackBerry
Jenny Weil
Congressional Affairs Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: White House Press Office <noreply@messages.whitehouse.gov>
To: Weil, Jenny
Sent: Fri Apr 15 10:39:55 2011
Subject: President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to Kyiv, Ukraine to attend the Kyiv Summit on the Safe and
Innovative Use of Nuclear Energy and Chornobyl Pledging Conference

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
April 15, 2011

President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to Kyiv, Ukraine to attend the
Kyiv Summit on the Safe and Innovative Use of Nuclear Energy and Chornobyl

Pledging Conference

President Barack Obama today announced the designation of a Presidential Delegation to Kyiv,
Ukraine to attend the Kyiv Summit on the Safe and-Innovative Use of Nuclear Energy as well as the
Chornobyl Pledging Conference on April 19,2011. Both events commemorate the 25th anniversary of
the Chornobyl disaster.

The Honorable Dr. Zbigniew Brzezinski, Counselor and Trustee, Center for Strategic and
International Studies; and former National Security Advisor to President Jimmy Carter, will lead the
delegation.

Members of the Presidential Delegation:

The Honorable John F. Tefft, U.S. Ambassador to Ukraine

The Honorable Richard L. Morningstar, Special Envoy for Eurasian Energy, U.S. Department of State
1
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From: Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) < bcook@usaid.gov>
Sent Monday, April 18, 2011 12:56 PM
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

eth (AID/A); Rayburn, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki
;'St. Cyr U, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)

(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)'; 'Nelson, Jason (jason.nelson@dhs.gov)';
'John.Berge@oseci.isda.gov'; V V .. 'Walsh, Todd

;tzabeth.Lee@hhs.gov)';

'Huguley, Maurice (HHS/ASL) (Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV)'; 'Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL)

(Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov)'; 'John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)'; Manring, Nicholas J;
Feinstein, Barbara LPA/AA); Rodriguez, Miguel E; 'Rathod, Nicholas S. (NicholasS.

othman, Mika L.
'Matthew.Borgia@noaa.gov'; 'robertrmoller@noaa.gov';

Rayburn, Dorothy J; Paul, Henry A; 'phil broadbent@fda.hhs.gov'

Cc: Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';
'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov';m-
(GanesanArvin@epamail.epa.cov)'; "Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'

'Isaac, Nicole M.
'nitops@nnsa.doe.gov'

Subject: REMINDER: Japan interagency conf call with Hill staff, Tues, April 19, 1:45 (pre-conf), 2
pm (call); & Japan fact sheet

Attachments: 04.15.11 - USAID-DCHA Japan EQ and Tsunami Fact Sheet #16.pdf; 04.15.11 - Japan
Earthquake and Tsunami Map.pdf

Reminder: Please plan to have someone from your department/agency participate in the interagency weekly
conference call with Congressional staff tomorrow, Tuesday, April 19. The pre-call is at 1:45 to determine who is

available to speak and to answer questions; the Hill participants call is at 2:00 p.m. The dial-in number remains the

same:

Speaker dial-in Number: 1-877-334-8037, password

(Please do not give the speaker's number to Hill staff; Hill participants are asked to dial In: 877-380-6801.)

Thank you, and look forward to talking with you tomorrow.

Bette
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° @USAIDFROM THE AMERICA PEOPLE

BUREAU FOR DEMOCRACY, CONFLICT, AND HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE (DCHA)
OFFICE OF U.S. FOREIGN DISASTER ASSISTANCE (OFDA)

Japan - Earthquake and Tsunami

Fact Sheet #16, Fiscal Year (FY) 2011 April 15,2011
Note: The lastfact sheet was dated April 8, 2011.

KEY DEVELOPMENTS
" On April 11 at 1716 hours Japan Standard Time (JST), or 0416 hours Eastern Daylight Time (EDT), a magnitude

6.6 aftershock occurred in eastern Honshu-approximately 22 miles west of Iwaki, Fukushima Prefecture, and
161 miles northeast of Tokyo-at a depth of approximately 6 miles, according to the U.S. Geological Survey
(USGS). The-earthquake killed one person, disrupted power for approximately 220,000 households, and
temporarily interrupted power and pumps used for cooling reactors 1, 2, and 3 at the Fukushima Daiichi site.

* On April 12 at 0808 hours JST, or 1908 hours EDT on April 11, a magnitude 6.2 aftershock occurred just off the
east coast of Honshu-47 miles southeast of Tokyo--at a depth of approximately 8 miles. Minimal damage
occurred due to the aftershock.. USGS and the Japan Meteorological Agency noted that aftershocks of
magnitudes above 6.0 will likely continue to occur regularly throughout the coming months.

* The March 11 earthquake and tsunami have resulted in more than 13,500 deaths and left nearly 15,000 people
missing, the GoJ reported on April 15. The natural disasters also damaged or destroyed more than 217,000
buildings and 2,100 roads.

* The number, of people staying in evacuation centers continues to decrease, with approximately 138,000 people
remaining in centers as of April 15. More than 16,000 people have left evacuation centers since April 8.

NUMBERS AT A GLANCE' SOURCE
Confirmed Deaths 13,591 GoJ NPA -April 15,2011
Missing Persons 14,497 GoJ NPA -April 15, 2011
Number of People in Evacuation Centers 138,212 GoJ NPA -April 15, 2011

FY 2011 HUMANITARIAN FUNDING PROVIDED TO JAPAN TO DATE
USAID/OFDA Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami ..................... . $6,959,436
DoD2 Humanitarian Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami .......................................... $70,754,829
Total USAID and DoD Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami ............... ....... $77,714,265

CONTEXT
• On March 11 at 0046 hours Eastern Standard Time, or 1446 hours JST, a magnitude 9.0 earthquake occurred off

the east coast of Honshu Island-approximately 231 miles northeast of Tokyo-at a depth of approximately 15
miles, generating a tsunami that struck the eastern coast of Japan and resulted in additional fatalities and damage,
particularly in Miyagi, Fukushima, and Iwate prefectures. Furthermore, the tsunami significantly damaged the
Fukushima Daiichi power plant located approximately 150 miles north of Tokyo, leading to a serious nuclear
incident.

* USAID immediately activated a Response Management Team in Washington, D.C., and deployed a Disaster
Assistance Response Team (DART)--including urban search and rescue (USAR) specialists and nuclear
experts-to support Japanese emergency response efforts. On March 11, U.S. Ambassador John V. Roos
declared a disaster due to the effects of the earthquake and tsunami in Japan.

Humanitarian Situation and Response
" To address the psychosocial health of disaster-affected children, on April 13, the GoJ Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology reported plans to deploy more than 1,000 additional school counselors
to areas impacted by the March II tsunami.

" The Japan Platform (JPF)-a coordinating body for organizations responding to the tsunami--reported that
member organizations have raised more than $60.3 million in the month since the tsunami, indicating a high
level of Japanese and international private support for disaster relief and recovery efforts. Private individuals
and organizations have given a total of more than $525 million for the Japan response--approximately 80

'Figures remain preliminary and are expected to change.2U.S. Department of Defense (DoD)



Japan Earthquake and Tsunami - April 15, 2011

percent of total assistance-according to the U.N. Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs' Financial
Tracking Service.

* Approximately 40 families moved into GoJ-provided transitional housing in Rikuzentakata city, lwate
Prefecture, on April 9, representing the first group of affected individuals to move from evacuation centers to
GoJ transitional housing. According to JPF, transitional housing construction has faced delays in recent weeks,
as nearly 50 percent of pre-tsunami Japanese plywood production occurred in affected areas of northeastern
Japan. The GoJ is working to source construction materials and coordinating with Japan Red Cross Society
(JRCS), which will provide electric appliances for the housing structures.

* The GoJ Ministry of Health, Labor, and Welfare had coordinated the deployment of nearly 300 medical teams to
affected areas, including 146 teams from the JRCS as of April 8, according to JPF. However, JPF stated that
emergency medical personnel have begun returning home as medical supply chains recover and health needs
transition from emergency to long-term.

Logistics and Relief Supplies
* On April 13, Sendai Airport reopened to domestic commercial flights from Tokyo and Osaka. The airport had

been operational only for a limited number of humanitarian after sustaining damage during the March 11
tsunami. U.S. Forces-Japan efforts contributed to the reopening of the airport.

Situation at Nuclear Power Plants
" GoJ officials have confirmed that the raising of the International Nuclear Event Scale (INES) rating for the

Fukushima accident from INES 5 to INES 7 reflects the cumulative measurement of radioactive material
released to date rather than a recent change in the plant's status. Nuclear experts on the DART note that reactor
and spent fuel status at the Fukushima Daiichi site have improved slightly in recent days and continue to describe
the situation as static but not stable.

* The GoJ continues to monitor produce and other food items from northern Japan for radioactivity. Effective
April 13, the GoJ'temporarily banned shipments of shitake mushrooms grown outdoors in five cities, eight
towns, and three villages in eastern Fukushima Prefecture due to levels of radioactive compounds above
Japanese safety standards.

* On April 13, the GoJ announced plans to develop guidelines to allow residents of the 20-km exclusion zone
around the Fukushima Daiichi plant to temporarily return home to retrieve belongingsand attend to other
personal matters. The GoJ guidelines will take into account cumulative radiation levels, the situation at the
Fukushima plant, and wind direction, and the GoJ will implement the visits with assistance from the Japan Self-
Defense Forces and police.

* Under the direction of the GoJ Cabinet Secretariat, U.S. experts and Japanese counterparts regularly discuss
priority issues and needed assistance. Working together, the experts review scientific and technical data to
develop solutions to the unique challenges of the Fukushima Daiichi site.

USAID AND DOD HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE TO JAPAN

Implementing Partner Activity Location Amount

DoD USAR Operations (Transport of USAR cargo) Affected Areas $1,000,000

L.A. County USAR USAR Operations Affected Areas $1,423,842
Team

Fairfax County USAR USAR Operations Affected Areas $2,058,000
Team

USAID/DART Support Costs $1,618,240

Administrative Sunnort S859.354

-".bAliuurL),,% runoing rIprIcsni5 anticipatc2
Estimated expenditure as of April 12, 2011.
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Japan Earthquake and Tsunami - April 15, 2011

PUBLIC DONATION INFORMATION
* The most effective way people can assist relief efforts is by making cash contributions to humanitarian

organizations that are conducting relief operations. A list of humanitarian organizations that are accepting cash
donations for earthquake and tsunami response efforts in Japan can be found at www,usaid.gov/iapanquake or
www.interaction.org.

* USAID encourages cash donations because they allow aid professionals to procure the exact items needed
(often in the affected region); reduce the burden on scarce resources (such as transportation routes, staff time;
warehouse space, etc.); can be transferred very quickly and without transportation costs; support the economy
of the disaster-stricken region; and ensure culturally, dietary, and environmentally appropriate assistance.

* More information can be found at:
o The Center for International Disaster Information: www.cidi.org or (703) 276-1914.
o Information on relief activities of the humanitarian community can be found at www.reliefweb.int

USAID/OFDA bulletins appear on the USAID web site at htp:/iw/,vw.uc'aid.gov/otir work/humanitarian assistance/disaster assistance.



From:
Sent:
To:

Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Monday, April 25, 2011 7:04 PM
'Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill'; 'Boots, Michael J.'; 'Gillerman, Elliot CIV OSD LA'; 'Peacock,
Nelson'; 'Terrell, Louisa'; 'kathleen.turner@dni.gov'; Gatz, Karen L;
'john.gray@noaa.gov'; 'Ianeje@hq.doe.gov'; 'Murrie, Eden'; 'King, Elizabeth L, HON OSD
LA'; 'Lettre, Marcel Mr. (SES) OSD LA'; 'Heimbach, Jay'; 'Arguelles, Adam'; Schmidt,
Rebecca; 'Hart, Patrick'; 'Papa, Jim'; Adams, David S; Turk, David M; 'Carretta, Robert T
SJ Eabeth (AID/A); Rayburn, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki

I 'St. Cyr 11, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)
(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)'; 'Ne-

'John.Ber e@osec.usda.v'Walsh, Todd
• 'Lee, Elizabeth (HHS/ASL) (Elizabeth.Lee@hhs.gov)';

'Huguley, Maurice (HHS/ASL) (Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV)'; 'Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL)
(Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov)'; 'John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)'; Manr ic oas J;
h); Rodriguez, Miguel E; 'Rathod, Nicholas S.

'Roth m an, M ika L. F 7 " "A a

'Matthew.Borgia@noaa.gov'; 'robert.moller@noaa.gov';

Rayburn, Dorothy J; Paul, Henry A; 'phil.broadbent@fda.hhs.gov'.
Hatcher, Stuart M; .Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni~gov';
'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A; 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'
lGanesan.Arvin@epamail epa.qov)'; "Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'

ft ; 'Isaac, Nicole M.
'nitops@nnsa.doe.gov'
USAID/DCHA Japan Earthquake and Tsunami Fact Sheet #17
04.22.11 - USAID-DCHA Japan EQ and Tsunami Fact Sheet #17.pdf, 04.22.11 - Japan

Earthquake and Tsunami Map.pdf

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Please find attached the USAID/DCHA Japan Earthquake and Tsunami Fact Sheet #17 and accompanying map, both
dated April 22, 2011. This will be the lost weekly fact sheet issued by the Pacific Tsunami and Japan Earthquake
Response Management Team. USAIDIDCHA plans to issue one final fact sheet at a later date to be determined.

1
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*gUSAID
FRMTHE AMERICAN EP

BUREAU FOR DEMOCRACY, CONFLICT, AND HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE (DCHA)
OFFICE OF U.S. FOREIGN DISASTER ASSISTANCE (OFDA)

*Japan - Earthquake and Tsunami

Fact Sheet #17, Fiscal Year (FY) 2011 April 22, 2011
Note: The last fact sheet was dated April 15, 2011.

KEY DEVELOPMENTS
* On April 22, the Government of Japan (GoJ) designated the 20-km evacuation zone surrounding the Fukushima

Daiichi plant as off limits to unauthorized personnel, with plans for the Japan Self-Defense Forces to help
relocate people currently remaining in the area. To finalize the new designation, the GoJ is planning an
organized temporary return of evacuees to their homes, in which one person per household would be allowed to
return for two hours. However, evacuees from within a 3-km radius of the plant would not be permitted to
retum.

* The March 11 earthquake and tsunami have resulted in more than 14,000 deaths and left more than 12,000
people missing, the GoJ reported on April 22. The natural disasters also damaged or destroyed nearly 326,000
buildings and 3,700 roads.

* The number of people staying in evacuation centers continues to decrease, with nearly 131,000 people remaining
in centers as of April 22. More than 7,000 people have left evacuation centers since April 15.

NUMBERS AT A GLANCE1  SOURCE
Confirmed Deaths 14,208 GoJ NPA 2 - April 22, 2011
Missing Persons 12,384 GoJ NPA - April 22, 2011
Number of People in Evacuation Centers 130,852 GoJ NPA - April 22, 2011

FY 2011 HUMANITARIAN FUNDING PROVIDED TO JAPAN TO DATE
USAID/OFDA Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami .................................................. $7,004,028
DoD3 Humanitarian Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami ....... ... $88,451,000
Total USAID and DoD Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami ........................ $95,455,028

CONTEXT
" On March 11 at-0046 hours Eastern Standard Time, or 1446 hours Japan Standard Time, a magnitude 9.0

earthquake occurred off the east coast of Honshu Island-approximately 231 miles northeast of Tokyo-at a
depth of approximately 15 miles, generating a tsunami that struck the eastern coast of Japan and resulted in
additional fatalities and damage, particularly in Miyagi, Fukushima, and Iwate prefectures. Furthermore, the
tsunami significantly damaged the Fukushima Daiichi power plant located approximately 150 miles north of
Tokyo, leading to a serious nuclear incident.

" USAID immediately activated a Response Management Team in Washington, D.C., and deployed a Disaster
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
* On April 21, the DART met with staff from two non-governmental organization (NGO) consortiums-the

Japanese NGO Center for International Coordination (JANIC) and the Japan Platform (JPF)--which are
coordinating humanitarian relief efforts in response to the March I I tsunami. JANIC noted that approximately
35 international and local NGOs operating in affected areas are coordinating efforts through weekly national-
and local-level meetings led by either JPF or JANIC, representing the majority of NGOs participating in the
response.

* As a result of an outpouring of private and government support, the majority of NGOs responding to the tsunami
have reached or exceeded their absorptive capacity for donations, according to JANIC. NGO and GoJ efforts are
currently meeting material needs in most affected areas, although many organizations will likely require

Figures remain preliminary and are expected to change.

'National Police Agency (NPA)

3 U.S. Department of Defense (DoD)



Japan Earthquake and Tsunami - April 22, 2011

assistance with forward financial planning. Ongoing NGO activities include food distribution, sanitation,
hygiene, debris removal, volunteer management, and planning for the transition to recovery efforts, according to
JPF.

0 JANIC maintains a fund for distribution to member NGOs responding to the tsunami that are working in the field
and need resources. Donations to the fund have reached nearly $54 million to date. In addition, JPF has
received more than $67 million and is endeavoring to develop guidelines for a planned grant program to transfer
funds to appropriate implementing partners.

Health and Protection
* During the month following the tsunami, the Japanese Red Cross Society (JRCS) deployed more than 450

medical teams, as well as radiation specialists from Hiroshima and Nagasaki Red Cross hospitals' The medical
teams had treated more than 34,000 patients as of April 12. In addition, JRCS specialists provided mental health
services to disaster-affected individuals in hospitals and evacuation centers in Miyagi, Fukushima, and iwate
prefectures. Looking toward the longer term, JRCS also is planning reconstruction of damaged hospitals.

* To increase opportunities for community activities, enhance interpersonal interaction between affected
individuals, and address mental health needs, the American Red Cross plans to fund the construction of a series
of community centers in areas where temporary housing will be constructed.

Shelter
* As the response begins to move into the recovery phase, the GoJ has commenced construction of a planned

70,000 temporary housing units for displaced individuals. JRCS is equipping the homes with a package of
electrical appliances, valued at approximately $160 million for more than 280,000 beneficiaries. Part of JRCS
efforts to help affected families recover from the March 11 disasters, the package includes one refrigerator,
washing machine, rice cooker, microwave, television, and hot water dispenser per household.

Situation at Nuclear Power Plants
* The GoJ continues to monitor produce and other food items from northern Japan for radioactivity. The GoJ has

banned rice planting within the 20-km off-limits zone.
" Under the direction of the GoJ Cabinet Secretariat, U.S. experts and Japanese counterparts continue to discuss

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

I Affected Areas 1 $88,451.000 1

or actual obligated amounts as of April 22,
2
Estimated expenditure as of April 19, 2011.

2



Japan Earthquake and Tsunami - April 22, 2011

PUBLIC DONATION INFORMATION
* The most effective way people can assist relief efforts is by making cash contributions to humanitarian

organizations that are conducting relief operations. A list of humanitarian organizations that are accepting'cash
donations for earthquake and tsunami response efforts in Japan can be found at www.usaid.goviiaganquake or
www.interaction.orc.

* USAID encourages cash donations because they allow aid professionals to procure the exact items needed
(often in the affected region); reduce the burden on scarce resources (such as transportation routes, staff time,
warehouse space, etc.); can be transferred very quickly and without transportation costs; support the economy

" of the disaster-stricken region; and ensure culturally, dietary, and environmentally appropriate assistance.
* More information can be found at:

o The Center for International Disaster Information: www.cidi.org or (703) 276-1914
o Information on relief activities of the humanitarian community can be found at www.reliefweb.int

USAID/OFDA bulletins appear on the USA ID web site at http://www.usaid.gov/our work/humanitarian assistance!disaster assistance/

.3



From:
Sent:
To:

Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Thursday, April 28, 2011 7:32 PM
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
Rebecca;-'Hart, Patrick'; 'Papa, Jim'; Adams, David S; Turk, David M; 'Carretta, Robert T
US PACOM WLO'; Jaff, Elizabeth (AID/A); Rayburn, Dorothy J; 'Buffa, Nikki

'St. CyriR, Zeno W. (HHS/ASPR/COO)
(Zeno.W.StCyr@hhs.gov)'; 'Nelson Jason "ason.nelson@dhs. ov)';
'John.Berge@osec.usda, o0 'Walsh, Todd

'Lee, Elizabeth (HHS/ASL) (Elizabeth.Lee@hhs.gov)';
'Huguley, Maurice (HHS/ASL) (Maurice.Huguley@HHS.GOV)'; 'Sharp, Jeremy (HHS/ASL)
(Jeremy.Sharp@hhs.gov)'; 'John Sokich (John.Sokich@noaa.gov)'; Ma NicholasJ
Feinstein Barbara LPA/AA); Rodriguez, Miguel E; 'Rathod, Nicholas S.

'ohman, Mika L. ....

'Matthew.Borgia@noaa.gov'; 'roberLmoller@noaa.gov';
Rayburn, Dorothy J; Paul, Henry A; 'phil.broadbent@fda.hhs.gov'
Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';
'Christopher Mansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; 'Maher, Jessica A.'; 'Sharp, Amy';
'Degen, Greg'; Paul, Henry A, 'WLukas@usgs.gov'; "GanesanArvin@epamail.epa.gov'
(Ganesan.Arvin@epamilI.pa, Y "Howard, Nathan R PA 0 O'

'Isaac, Nicole M.
'nitops@nnsa.doe.gov'
Japan Hill conference call
tSBU) 04.26.11 - USAID Admin Report on Japan EQ and Tsunami #21.pdf; 57120980.xls

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

I have attached, for your information, the latest USAID Administrator's report on Japan and the participant list from the
April 26 interagency conference call with Congressional staff. Following is a brief summary of the call.

On April 26, USAID hosted the weekly interagency conference call with Congressional staff on the Japan
emergency. Speakers included Mark Bartolini (USAID) and David Hoagland (DOE). Phil Broadbent (FDA) and Barbara
Rogers (CDC) were also available to respond to questions. Bartolini stated that there were 14,416 death, 11,709
mission people, and 130,000 people remaining in evacuation centers. He added that land has been secured on which to
construct planned shelters for the tsunami displaced families. With the shift from humanitarian relief to recovery and
reconstruction, Bartolini said the DART plans to conclude its operations on April 30 and the team leader, Bill Berger, will
remain in the region for the next couple of months to facilitate the transition efforts. A cell has been created to
continue work with U.S. agencies and the GOJ on the nuclear situation. Hoagland stated that the DOE continues to
monitor the situation, collect field measurements, take soil samples, and provide training and support to the GOJ,
facilitated by State and USAID. He noted that they are mapping the radiation, and the data shows decreasing radiation
levels. There are currently 33 DOE personnel in Japan and a small group at the U.S. embassy. Five Congressional staff
participated on the call; they raised questions on the radiation levels, measurements being taken, and location of maps
on line.

REMINDER: The next conference call is scheduled for next week, Tuesday, May 3, at 1:4S (pre-brief) and 2:00 (Hill
call), at the same dial-in number: 877-334-8037, password "Japan." Our plans are that this will be the final
interagency conference call hosted by USAID. We encourage your representatives to participate in this final call.
Should questions be raised by Congressional staff, we will defer the questions to the appropriate agency
Congressional offices for reply.
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
4 Estimated expenditure as of April 26, 2011.
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Conference Participant Report
Conf. Date: 0412612011
Conf. Time: 14:00 ET

Company: Networx
Leader Name: Bette Cook
Conference ID:

Start'Time
13:41:39
13:42:43
13:43:13
13:45:02
13:47:47
13:39:17
13:52:53
13:53:28
13:54:13
13:54:23
13:56:18
13:57:02
13:57:20

End rime
14:09:31
14:09235
14:09:31
14:09:34
14:09:33
14:09:29
14:09:32
14:09:38
13:59:03
14:09:28
14:09:30
14:09:28
14:09:31

First and Last Name
SPK DERRICK GROVES
SPK BARBARA ROGERS
SPK BETTE COOK
SPK DAVID HOAGLAND
SPK PHIL BROADBENT
MARY YOSHIYOKA
DERRICK RAMOS
JENNIFER SCHAMING
ALLYSON ViOLANTE
STEVE ADAMS SMITH
CHRISTINA JENCKES
NO RESPONSE
AVENEL JOSEPH

Organization

SENATOR EIOWAY
NATIONAL NUCLEAR SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
CONGRESSMAN SAM FAR
SENTOR GILLIBRAND
COMMITTEE OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
CONGRESSMAN RK

Page 1 of 1



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Monday, March 14, 2011 9:25 PM

'Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill'; Boots, Michael J.; 'Gillerman, Elliot CIV OSD LA'; 'Peacock,
Nelson'; Terrell, Louisa; 'kathleen.turner@dni.gov'; Gatz, Karen L; 'john.gray@noaa.gov';
'laneje@hq.doe.gov'; Murrie, Eden; 'King, Elizabeth L, HON OSD LA'; 'Lettre, Marcel Mr.
(SES) OSD LA'; Heimbach, Jay; Arguelles, Adam; Schmidt, Rebecca; 'Hart, Patrick'; Papa,
Jim; Adams, David S; Turk, David M; 'Carretta, Robert T US PACOM WLO'; Jaff, Elizabeth

(AID/A); 'Howard, Nathan R US PACOM WLO'; 'Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov'; Isaac,
Nicole M.
Hatcher, Stuart M; Alwine, Patrick; Pederson, Erik D; 'DNI-OLA-FO@dni.gov';

'ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dietch, Sarah'; Maher, Jessica A.; Sharp, Amy;
Degen, Greg
USAID-DCHA Japan Earthquake and Tsunami Fact Sheet #4 - FY 2011

03.14.11 - USAID-DCHA Japan Earthquake and Tsunami Fact Sheet #4 - FY 2011.pdf
703.14.11 - Japan EQ and Tsunami Program Map.pdf

FYI -- Attached please find the USAID/DCHA Japan earthquake and tsunami fact sheet #4, dated March 14, 2011, and
accompanying program map.
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Q9OUSAIDFROM THE AMERICAN PEOPLE

BUREAU FOR DEMOCRACY, CONFLICT, AND HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE (DCHA)
OFFICE OF U.S. FOREIGN DISASTER ASSISTANCE (OFDA)

Japan - Earthquake and Tsunami

Fact Sheet #4, Fiscal Year (FY) 2011 March 14,2011
Note: The last fact sheet was dated March 13, 2011.

KEY DEVELOPMENTS
* On March 14, the Goverunent of Japan (GoJ) National Police Agency (NPA) reported increased casualty

numbers due to the earthquake and tsunami, with the current death toll at 1,897, the number of missing persons at
3,002, and the number of injured at 1,885. Japanese media sources continue to report that the number of
fatalities may increase significantly in the coming days as officials recover additional bodies in isolated coastal
communities. International media sources have reported that the earthquake and tsunami death toll may be as
high as 10,000 individuals.

* Two U.S. urban search and rescue (USAR) teams established a base of operations in Ofunato City-one of the
most-affected areas in lwate Prefecture, on March 14.

* The outer building housing Unit 3 at the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear power plant exploded at approximately 2200
EDT on March 13, or 1100 hours local time on March 14. The explosion injured 1] individuals and released
hydrogen gas into the reactor containment building. To date, GoJ officials reported that the reactor containment
vessel remains intact and has emitted no major radiation. Nearly 210,000 people remain preemptively evacuated
from the vicinities of Fukushima Daiichi and Fukushima Daini nuclear power plants.

" The Japanese Meteorological Agency (JMA) reported a 70 percent chance that a magnitude 7.0 earthquake may
occur near Japan before March 16, with the probability dropping to 50 percent between March 16 and March 19.
An estimated 30 aftershocks measuring more than magnitude 6.0 have occurred near Japan since March 11.

NUMBERS AT A GLANCE SOURCE
Confirmed Deaths 1,897 GoJ NPA -March 14, 2011
Missing Persons 3,002 GoJ NPA' - March 14, 2011
Number of people in evacuation centers 371,800 OCHA2 - March 14, 2011

FY 2011 HUMANITARIAN FUNDING PROVIDED TO JAPAN TO DATE
USAID/OFDA Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami .......................................................... $740,600

Total USAID Humanitarian Assistance for the Japan Earthquake and Tsunami ................................... $740,600

CONTEXT
* On March 11 at 0046 hours EST, or 1446 hours local time, a magnitude 8.9 earthquake occurred near the east

coast of Honshu--the largest and main island of Japan-at a depth of approximately 15 miles. According to the
U.S. Geological Survey (USGS), the epicenter of the earthquake was located 80 miles east of Sendai, the capital
of Miyagi Prefecture, and 231 miles northeast of Tokyo. The earthquake also generated a large tsunami that
resulted in additional fatalities and damage, particularly in Miyagi, Fukushima, and lwate prefectures.

* On March 11, U.S. Ambassador to Japan John V. Roos declared a disaster due to the effects of the earthquake
and tsunami. In response, USArD/OFDA provided an initial $100,000 through the U.S. Embassy in Tokyo to
assist with local relief efforts. In addition, USAID activated a Response Management Team (RMT) in
Washington, D.C., and deployed a DART-including two USAR teams from Fairfax County, Virginia, and Los
Angeles County, California-to Japan to coordinate USG response and support Japanese USAR efforts.

* InterAction, an alliance of U.S.-based non-governmental organizations, maintains a list of organizations
accepting donations for the Japanese earthquake response. The American Red Cross (ARC) also receives
donations through text messages of"redcross" sent to 90999.

Figures remain preliminary and are expected io change.
" U.N. Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs



Japan Earthquake and Tsunami - March 14, 2011

Infrastructure and Public Services
" The GoJ NPA reported increased figures for infrastructure damage. To date, the earthquake has damaged or

destroyed nearly 60,000 buildings, as well as an estimated 704 roads, 26 bridges, and 8 railways throughout
northeastern Japan. Transportation systems remain paralyzed, according to the U.N. Office for the Coordination
of Humanitarian Affairs (OCHA). In addition, communication services are not functioning for more than 20,000
people in Miyagi and Iwate Prefectures.

" Approximately 371,800 people remain in more than 2,050 GoJ-established emergency evacuation centers
throughout Japan, according to OCHA. While temperatures drop, disruptions in electrical and gas supplies have
limited heating for shelters.

* As of March 14, the GoJ reported that approximately 1.25 million households were without electricity and nearly
3.2 million people may be affected by reduced gas supplies in the coming days. According to international
media, Tokyo Electric Power has suspended plans to impose rolling power cuts-scheduled to begin in eight
prefectures and cities today-but has requested that residents of Tokyo and other areas limit electricity use.

" A fire at the Cosmo Oil Company refinery in Ichihara city, located 25 miles east of Tokyo, continues to bum,
despite firefighters' attempts to extinguish the flames since March 11.

USAR Teams
* As of March 14, the Japan Ministry of Defense (MoD) had deployed 60,000 of an expected 100,000 personnel to

conduct USAR activities. The MoD had also deployed 96 helicopters, 7 planes, and 58 naval vessels for that
purpose.

" On March 14, two USAR teams from Fairfax and Los Angeles counties--composed of 144 personnel and 12
canines trained to detect live victims-traveled from Misawa Air Force Base (AFB) in the northern part of
Japan's Honshu Island to Ofunato City, Iwate Prefecture. The teams established a combined base of operations
with a United Kingdom USAR team and expect to begin search and rescue operations on March 15.

* As ofMarch 14, Japan has accepted assistance from approximately 15 countries, including USAR teams from
China, the Republic of Korea, Singapore, Australia, and New Zealand.

* U.S. Navy aircraft and ships continue to support search and rescue at sea, including conducting aerial
surveillance. U.S. Forces-Japan (USFJ) is providing air transport of Japanese Self-Defense Force (JSDF)
personnel and vehicles responding to the disaster.

* The USFJ and JSDF are working to establish a Joint Task Force in Yamagata Prefecture in order to establish a
Civil-Military Operations Center that will coordinate all foreign military aid efforts and establish a refueling
location for helicopters.

Health
* As ofMarch 13, Japanese health officials reported that 552 Japanese Disaster Medical Assistance Teams,

comprising five individuals each, were providing medical assistance to disaster-affected individuals. Japanese
health officials have also established three staging care units in affected areas and conducted medical evacuations
via air. According to OCHA, hospitals are coping with the number of patients, with 145 of 170 designated
emergency response hospitals fully functioning.

Water, Sanitation, and Hygiene
" . The GoJ reported that an estimated 1.4 million households in 14 prefectures throughout Japan have no access to

safe drinking water, according to OCHA. Safe drinking water in tsunami-affected areas is a concern due to water
contamination and salination.

a USFJ is providing emergency relief supplies-including safe drinking water and blankets-to affected
populations.

USAID HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE TO JAPAN
Implementing Partner Activity Location Amount

USA ID/OFDA ASSISTANCE' _

U.S. Embassy in Tokyo Emergency Relief Support Japan S 100,000

USATD/DART Support Costs S640,600

TOTAL t-SAD1o•A 740.100

USAID/OFDA funding represents anticipated or actual obligated amounts as of March 14, 2011.

2



Japan Eanhquake and Tsunami- March 14. 2011

PUBLIC DONATION INFORMATION
* The most effective way people can assist relief efforts is by making cash contributions to humanitarian

organizations that are conducting relief operations. A list of humanitarian organizations that are accepting cash
donations for earthquake and tsunami response efforts in Japan can be found at wwv.intcraction.org.

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

o USAID: www.usaid.gov
o The Center for International Disaster Information: www.cidi.org or (703) 276-1914
o Information on relief activities of the humanitarian community can be found at www.reliefweb.int

USA ID/OFDA bulletins appear on the USA.ID web site at htty:1Avww.usaid.Eov/tur workihummanitarian assimanceidisaster assistatnce/



From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:00 AM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: RE: Request for latest Q&As

Dave said one of his guys was asked to provide information on batteries.

From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 9:57 AM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: FW: Request for latest Q&As

He sent but still missing a couple of answers

From: Taylor, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 9:39 AM---.
To: Burnell, Scott; Schmidt, Rebecca;. McIntyre, David; Powell, Amy
Cc: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: Request for latest Q&As

I worked on these yesterday afternoon until I left at 7pm. Attached is as far as I got. We were still tracking
down answers on some and others need some polishing. Holly was going to try and work on them last night if
time permitted. If she made progress, then these might be outdated, but should be good for now.

Rob

From: Burnell, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 9:26
To: Schmidt, Rebecca; Taylor, Robert; " Mcntyre, David; Powell, Amy
Cc: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: Request for latest Q&As
Importance: High

I've got what Amy sent and am updating/consolidating with what I have available. I haven't seen Rob's work,
so if someone has that please forward it to me.

From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 9:24 AM
To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: Request for latest Q&As

Scott,
We (Amy and I) are looking for theanswers to the questions I gave Rob Taylor yesterday added to the Q&A

listing

From: Burnell, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, March i5, 2011 9:08 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot; Powell, Amy
Cc: Schmidt, Rebecca; Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: RE: Request for latest Q&As



From:
Sent:
To:

Droggitis, Spiros
Tuesday, March 15, 2011 11:48 AM

jeff.baran@mail.house.gov; abigail.pinkele@mail.house.gov
mary.neumayr@mail.house.gov; david.mccarthy@mail.house.gov;
JohnM@mail.house.gov; maryam.brown@mail.house.gov;
michael.beckerman@mail.house.gov; chris.sarley@mail.house.gov;
kathy-dedrick@epw.senate.gov; ruthyvanma rk@epw.senate.gov;
annie-caputo@epw.senate.gov; laurahaynes@carper.senate.gov;
BrianClifford@barrasso.senate.gov; elizabeth-craddock@landrieu.senate.gov;
Doug-clapp@appro.senate.gov; Carrie-apostolou@appro.senate.gov;
Taunja.berquam@mail.house.gov; Rob.blair@mail.house.gov;
Karen.Wayland@mail.house.gov: BettinaPoirier@epw.senate.gov;
mary.frances.repko@mail.house.gov; chrismiller@reid.senate.gov;
jay.cranford@mail.house.gov; NeilChatterjee@mcconnell.senate.gov
IsaacEdwards@energy.senate.gov; JonathanEpstein@bingaman.senate.gov; EdenJ.

Bob.Schwalbach @mail.house.gov; PABLODU RAN@ MAILHOUSEGOV;
Lisa.wright@mail.house.gov; Jetta.Wong@mail.house.gov; Andy.Zach@mail.house.gov;
Karen.wayland@mail.house.gov; jen.stewart@mail.house.gov;
Wyndee.parker@mail.house.gov; Mariah.sixkiller@mail.house.gov;
maryfrances.repko@mail.house.gov; shimmy.stein@mail.house.gov;
LEthan.Rosenkranz@mail.house.gov.
Press Release: (Revised) NRC Sends Additional Experts to Assist Japan
11-048R.DOCX

Subject:
Attachments:
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News releases are available through a free listserv subscription at the following Web address:

httn:.'/wNvw,.nrc.gov/public-ijvolve/listserver.htrnl. The NRC homepage at www.nrc.eov also offers a SUBSCRIBE
link. E-mail notifications are sent to subscribers when news releases are posted to NRC's website.



From: Matthews, David
Sent Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:18 AM

To: Droggitis, Spiros

Subject: RE: Special Bulletin: Exelon to hold nuclear update conference call for investors

Attachments: imageO01.jpg

And I doubt you will miss much!

From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:18 AM
To: Matthews, David
Subject: RE: Special Bulletin: Exelon to hold nudear update conference call for investors

( b) (5)

From: Matthews, David
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:14 AM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: RE: Special Bulletin: Exelon to hold nuclear update conference call for investors

Da.vid.
David

From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:42 AM
To: Matthews, David
Subject: FW: Special Bulletin: Exelon to hold nuclear update conference call for investors

From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:33 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: FW: Special Bulletin: Exelon to hold nuclear update conference call for investors

Maybe someone can listen to this tomorrow

From: Brown, David C. (Washington):(BSC) [mailto:davidc.brown@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:31 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: Fwd: Special Bulletin: Exelon to hold nuclear update conference call for investors

Begin forwarded message:

I



From: "Exelon Corporate Communications Mailbox"
<CorporatcCommun i cations(-oexeloncorp.com>
Date: March 23, 2011 11:26:29 AM CDT
Subject: Special Bulletin: Exelon to bold nuclear update conference call for investors

Exel n.

Bulletin _en

Exelon to hold nuclear update conference call for investors

Executives to offer perspective on Japan disaster and safety of Exelon's nuclear power plants

Who: John W. Rowe, chairman & CEO, Exelon Corp.

Christopher M. Crane, president & COO, Exelon Corp., and president, Exelon Generation

Charles G. "Chip" Pardee, COO, Exelon Generation

What: Exelon senior executives will offer their perspective on the disaster in Japan and provide
information on the safety of Exelon's nuclear fleet.

When: Thursday, March 24, 2011, 9:30-10:30 a.m. ET

To listen live: Listen at www.exeloncorp.com/lerformance/investors.

Replay: For those employees whose work schedules will not permit them to access the webcast
live, a webcast replay will be available on Exelon's website:
www.exeloncoro.com/performance/investors/events.

2



This e-mail and any of its attachments may
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to c
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended so e use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intende ent of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying " taken in relation to the contents of and

attachments to this e-mail is strictly r and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sende iately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any

printo

3



0 
ý_

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

OPA Resource
Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:56 AM
Ash, Darren; Barkley, Richard; Batkin, Joshua; Bell, Hubert; Belmore, Nancy; Bergman,
Thomas; Bollwerk, Paul; Bonaccorso, Amy; Borchardt, Bill; Bozin, Sunny; Brenner, Eliot;

Brock, Terry; Brown, Boris; Bubar, Patrice; Burnell, Scott, Burns, Stephen; Carpenter,
Cynthia; Chandrathil, Prema; Clark, Theresa; Collins, Elmo; Couret, Ivonne; Crawford,
Carrie; Cutler, Iris; Dacus, Eugene; Dapas, Marc; Davis, Roger; Dean, Bill; Decker, David;
Dricks, Victor; Droggitis, Spiros; Flory, Shirley; Franovich, Mike; Gibbs, Catina; Haney,
Catherine; Hannah, Roger Harbuck, Craig; Harrington, Holly; Hasan, Nasreen; Hayden,
Elizabeth; Holahan, Gary; Holahan, Patricia; Holian, Brian; Jacobssen, Patricia; Jaczko,
Gregory; Jasinski, Robert; Jenkins, Verlyn; Johnson, Michael; Jones, Andrea; Kock,
Andrea; Kotzalas, Margie; Ledford, Joey; Lee, Samson; Leeds, Eric; Lepre, Janet; Lew,
David; Lewis, Antoinette; Loyd, Susan; Magwood, William; McCrary, Cheryl; McGrady-

Finneran, Patricia; McIntyre, David; Mensah, Tanya; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Monninger, John;
Montes, David; Nieh, Ho; Ordaz, Vonna; Ostendorff, William; Owen, Lucy; Powell, Amy;
Quesenberry, Jeannette; Reddick, Darani; Regan, Christopher Reyes, Luis; Riddick,
Nicole; RidsSecyMailCenter Resource; Riley (OCA), Timothy; Rohrer, Shirley; Samuel,

Olive; Satorius, Mark; Schaaf, Robert; Schmidt, Rebecca; Scott, Catherine; Screnci, Diane;
Shaffer, Vered; Shane, Raeann; Sharkey, Jeffry; Sheehan, Neil; Sheron, Brian; Siurano-
Perez, Osiris; Steger (Tucci), Christine; Svinicki, Kristine; Tabatabai, Omid; Tannenbaum,

Anita; Taylor, Renee; Temp, WDM; Thomas, Ann; Uhle, Jennifer Uselding, Lara; Vietti-
Cook, Annette; Virgilio, Martin; Virgilio, Rosetta; Walker-Smith, Antoinette; Weaver,
Doug; Weber, Michael; Weil, Jenny; Werner, Greg; Wiggins, Jim; Williams, Evelyn;
Zimmerman, Roy; Zorn, Jason
Press Release: NRC Cancels Crystal River Plant Restart Meeting
11-008.ii.docx.doc

Office of Public Affairs
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-8200
opa.rcsourcc(dfnrc.gov

I.to

I
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The NRC uses color-coded inspection findings and performance indicators to assess plant
performance. The colors start with "green," which has very low safety significance, to "white,"
"yellow" and "red," based on increasing significance of the issues. Inspection findings and
performance indicators are updated on the NRC's web site ( www.nrc.gov ) each quarter.

The annual assessment letter for the Robinson plant is available on the NRC web site at
www.nrc.gov/NRR/OVERSIGHT/ASSESS/LETTERS/rob 201Oq4.pdf.

Inspections are carried out by the NRC resident inspectors assigned to the plant and by
inspection specialists from the Region II office in Atlanta. A series of regular and supplemental
NRC inspections have been scheduled for the Robinson plant this year, and the results of those
inspections will be documented in publicly available inspection reports.

Current performance information for Robinson is available on the NRC web site at
www.nrc.gov/N•RR/O VERSIGHTT/ASSESS/ROB 2/rob2 chart.html.



From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:17 PM

To: Flory, Shirley

Subject. Re: CAR - BERNARD IS STANDING BY TO PICK YOU UP AS SOON AS
YOU ARE READY ...... Thanks - Shirley

Thanks

From: Flory, Shirley
To: Sheron, Brian; Schmidt, Rebecca
Cc: Powell, Amy
Sent: Fri Mar 18 13:15:322
Subject: CAR - BERNARD IS STANDING BY TO PICK YOU UP AS SOON AS YOU ARE READY ...... Thanks
- Shirley

Amy just informed me you are still in meeting. I informed Bernard and he is standing by.

Thanks - Shirley

1
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From: Droggitis, Spiros

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:03 AM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: RE: Insightful questions

Thanks. The ET will be pleased that Shelly has been informed.

---- -Original M essage -----
From: Schmidt, Rebecca

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:01 AM
To: Droggitis, Spiros

Subject: Re: Insightful questions

Yes

---- -Original M essage -----
From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: Schmidt, Rebecca

Sent: Wed Mar 16 11:00:45 2011

Subject: RE: Insightful questions

Ok, I was confused by the 1:00 in this email, but I guess that was yesterday's briefing.

---- -Original M essage -----
From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Droggitis, Spiros

Subject: Re: Insightful questions

330

---- -Original M essage -----
From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: Schmidt, Rebecca

Sent: Wed Mar 16 10:57:36 2011

Subject: RE: Insightful questions

Thanks. C-Span is saying 3:30. Is it 1:00 or 3:30?

---- -Original M essage -....
From: Schmidt, Rebecca

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Droggitis, Spiros

Subject: Re: Insightful questions

Yep

---- -Original Message -----

1



From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Wed Mar 16 10:52:09 2011
Subject: RE: Insightful questions

Shelly Stoneman? F,ý onfirm that you did so I can close it out with the Ops. Center, please?

-----Original Message -----
From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:50 AM
To- Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Re: Insightful questions

I'1 send

----- Original Message -----
From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: Schmidt, Rebecca

Cc: Powell, Amy
Sent: Wed Mar 16 10:48:54 2011
Subject: RE: Insightful questions

Do you know a Shelly at WH Congressional Affairs? They want me to tell her about the briefing. Don't have an email for
her though.

----- Original Message -----
From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:38 AM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Re: Insightful questions

Briefing today. Did laura have insightful questions

-----Original Message -----
From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Wed Mar 16 10:37:26 2011
Subject: Re: Insightful questions

Rush and all. Briefing now today? I misinformed the ET that it was tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----
From: Schmidt, Rebecca
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Wed Mar 16 10:35:35 2011
Subject: Re: Insightful questions

What?

----- Original Message -----
From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: Schmidt, Rebecca; Powell, Amy



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Belmore, Nancy
Friday, March 11. 2011 9:34 AM

Schmidt, Rebecca
return call

Barb
Cell:

naIerbetore~n-rc.()

0 \



From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:24 AM
To: Powell, Amy
Subject: RE: # of plants near/or on faults, other due out

Safe drive and trip to CA.

----- Original Message -----
From: Powell, Amy

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:23 AM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Fw: # of plants near/or on faults, other due out

FYI in case you and Josh connect, here is my two-cents email to Becky re: Sen Boxer's repeated request for the number

of plants near fault lines...

Off to Roanoke

Amy Powell
Associate Director
Office of Congressional Affairs

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-415-1673

Sent from my Blackberry

--- Original Message ----
From: Powell, Amy

To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Sat Mar 19 01:06:58 2011
Subject: # of plants near/or on faults, other due out

(b)(5). :.:..•'.. .,

Madam Chairman also asked for a list of the plants (and location) of those like the Japanese (Mark 1 containment). I
believe the pre-hearing Q&As have it (this Q came to Borchardt).
Amy Powell
Associate Director
Office of Congressional Affairs
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301-415-1673

Sent from my Blackberry

I



From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:08 AM
To: Batkin, Joshua
Subject: RE: Request for NRC participation in IL Senators' Public Meeting

I'll be here.

From: Batkin, Joshua
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:00 AM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Re: Request for NRC participation in IL Senators' Public Meeting

Be in before noon

Joshua C. Batkin
Chief of Staff
Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
(301) 415-1820

From: Droggitis, Spiros
To: Batkin, Joshua
Sent: Sat Mar 19 08:57:54 2011
Subject: RE: Request for NRC participation in IL Senators' Public Meeting

Are you coming in here today? I'm here to talk about our plate and sund things. We also need to talk about
this 2:00pm meeting and our friends downtown. I am also at Thanks

From: Batkin, Joshua
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 12:39 AM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca; Coggins, Angela
Cc: Powell, Amy; Droggitis, Spiros; Loyd, Susan
Subject: Re: Request for NRC participation in IL Senators' Public Meeting

Ok. I've totally lost the bubble on congressional stuff (because I know you guys are doing such a good job I don't need to
worry), Is one of OCA going to be in tomorrow? I need to re-engage on how the last two days went and see what all this
other craziness is about.

Joshua C. Batkin
Chief of Staff
Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
(301) 415-1820

From: Schmidt, Rebecca
To: Coggins, Angela; Batkin, Joshua
Cc: Powell, Amy; Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Fri Mar 18 20:12:21 2011
Subject: Fw: Request for NRC participation in IL Senators' Public Meeting

See below--Commissioner or regional administrator. Also a a request from senate energy for the following week. Also
SAC E and W for that following week too. (Already have HAC that week too). HELP % I A

I



From: Riley (OCA), Timothy
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Cc: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Fri Mar 18 17:55:53 2011
Subject: Request for NRC participation in IL Senators' Public Meeting

Becky,

Jasmine Hunt (jasmine hunt@durbin.senate.gov), from Sen. Durbin's office, just contacted me to ask for NRC

participation in a public meeting to be convened on Friday, March 25'h at 1prm in Chicago, IL. Senator Durbin and Senator

Kirk will both attend and will take questions from a selected panel (not from general public). They have requested the

participation of NRC, a Commissioner, if possible. Purpose of meeting is to discuss safety of US nuclear facilities.

2



From: Batkin, Joshua
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 5:48 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: Fw: NRC Contact

Joshua C. Batkin

Chief of Staff
Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
(301) 415-1820

----- Original Message -----
From: Batkin, Joshua
To: 'mary.frances.repko@mail.house.gov' <mary.frances.repko@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Sat Mar 19 17:38:36 2011
Subject: Re: NRC Contact

On it

Joshua C. Batkin

Chief of Staff
Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
(301) 415-1820

----- Original- Message-
From: Repko, Mary Frances <Mary.Frances.Repko@mail.house.gov>

To: Batkin, Joshua

Sent: Sat Mar 19 16:19:02 2011
Subject: Fw: NRC Contact

Josh, I have no idea who the constituent is except he is a Southern MD businessman, but apparently this person
approached Hoyer directly. I will give you a call, MF

----- Original Message -----

From: Repko, Mary Frances
To: Lierman, Terry, 'RLS8@nrc.gov' <RLSS@nrc.gov>
Sent: Sat Mar 19 16:17:53 2011
Subject: NRC Contact

Terry, Rebecca (Becky) Schmidt is the head of NRC Congressional. Becky, Terry is my Chief of Staff. Mr. Hoyer has

received some outreach from a constituent that has some technology he believes might assist with Japan response.

Terry this is the line in the emergency operations center for the Congressional phone: NOT to be given
to a constituent. Leg affairs staff are there 24 hours a day in the current crisis. I do not now i Becky is working now,

she has had various shifts all week.

The main Congressional line is: 301-415-1776. \ ,%\ \

1
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Hart, Ken
Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:28 AM
Akstulewicz, Brenda; Bavol, Rochelle; Belmore, Nancy; Brenner, Eliot; Poole, Brooke;

Burns, Stephen; Hart, Ken; Hayden, Elizabeth; Joosten, Sandy; Laufer, Richard; Leeds,
Eric; Mamish, Nader; Mayberry, Theresa; Muessle, Mary; Powell, Amy; Pulley, Deborah;

Quesenberry, Jeannette; RidsEdoDraftSrmVote Resource; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource;

Schmidt, Rebecca; Shea, Pamela; Vietti-Cook, Annette
FW: Commissioner Apostolakis' vote for COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the

Events in Japan))
GEA-cmt-CmGBJ11-0002.pdf; image003.png

(b)(5)

Ken

From: Blake, Kathleen
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:08 AM
To: Wright, Darlene; Baggett, Steven; Batkin, Joshua; Bozin, Sunny; Bradford, Anna; Bubar, Patrice; Bupp, Margaret;
Chairman Temp; Clark, Lisa; Coggins, Angela; Cordes, John; Crawford, Carrie; Davis, Roger; Fopma, Melody; Franovich,
Mike; Gibbs, Catina; Hart, Ken; Harves, Carolyn; Herr, Linda; Hipschman, Thomas; KLS Temp; Kock, Andrea; Lepre,
Janet; Loyd, Susan; Mamish, Nader; Marshall, Michael; Monninger, John; Orders, William; Pace, Patti; Poole, Brooke;
Reddick, Darani; Laufer, Richard; Bavol, Rochelle; Rothschild, Trip; Savoy, Carmel; Sharkey, Jeffry; Shea, Pamela;
Snodderly, Michael; Sosa, Belkys; Speiser, Herald; Svinicki, Kristine; Temp, WCO; Temp, WDM; Thoma, John; Warren,
Roberta; Zorn, Jason; Apostolakis, George; Temp, GEA; Tadesse, Rebecca; Castleman, Patrick; Montes, David; Dhir,
Neha; Adler, James; Jimenez, Patricia; Muessle, Mary; Nieh, Ho; Ostendorff, William; Wamick, Greg; Pearson, Laura; Lui,
Christana; Lisann, Elizabeth
Cc: Lewis, Antoinette
Subject: Commissioner Apostolakis' vote for COMGBI-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan))

Commissioner Apostolakis' vote is attached.

1



RESPONSE SHEET

TO: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary

FROM: Commissioner Apostolakis
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Hart, Ken
Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:44 AM
Akstulewicz, Brenda; Bavol, Rochelle; Belmore, Nancy; Brenner, Eliot; Poole, Brooke;
Burns, Stephen; Hart, Ken; Hayden, Elizabeth; Joosten, Sandy; Laufer. Richard; Leeds,
Eric; Mamish, Nader, Mayberry, Theresa; Muessle, Mary; Powell, Amy; Pulley, Deborah;
Quesenberry, Jeannette; RidsEdoDraftSrmVote Resource; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource;

Schmidt, Rebecca; Shea, Pamela; Vietti-Cook, Annette
FW: Commissioner Svinicki's Vote for COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the

Events in Japan))
COMGBJ-11-0002 vote, (b)(5) I

From: Lepre, Janet
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:32 AM
To; Wright, Darlene; Baggett, Steven; Batkin, Joshua; Blake, Kathleen; Bozin, Sunny; Bradford, Anna; Bubar, Patrice;
Bupp, Margaret; Chairman Temp; Clark, Lisa; Coggins, Angela; Cordes, John; Crawford, Carrie; Davis, Roger; Fopma,
Melody; Franovich, Mike; Gibbs, Catina; Hart, Ken; Harves, Carolyn; Herr, Linda; Hipschman, Thomas; KLS Temp; Kock,
Andrea; Loyd, Susan; Mamish, Nader; Marshall, Michael; Monninger, John; Orders, William; Pace, Patti; Poole, Brooke;
Reddick, Darani; Laufer, Richard; Bavol, Rochelle; Rothschild, Trip; Savoy, Carmel; Sharkey, Jeffry; Shea, Pamela;
Snodderly, Michael; Sosa, Belkys; Speiser, Herald; Svinicki, Kristine; Temp, WCO; Temp, WDM; Thoma, John; Warren,
Roberta; Zorn, Jason; Apostolakis, George; Temp, GEA; Tadesse, Rebecca; Castleman, Patrick; Montes, David; Dhir,
Neha; Adler, James; Jimenez, Patricia; Muessle, Mary; Nieh, Ho; Ostendorff, William; Warnick, Greg; Pearson, Laura; Lui,
Christiana; Lisann, Elizabeth
Cc: Lewis, Antoinette
Subject: Commissioner Svinicki's Vote for COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan))

(b)(5) ,. • .:•..• , :.• ..• •.. , . .. • . . .• .
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From: Pederson, Cynthia
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:11 PM

To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: Re: my written testimony

Yes Thursday afternoon will be good I have some time set aside.
(sent from Blackberry device)

From: Schmidt, Rebecca
To: Pederson, Cynthia
Sent: Tue Mar 22 19:20:44 2011
Subject: Re: my written testimony

Thanks. I will read it tonight. I will be flying out thursday around 1100 if you want to meet beforehand for a murderboard. I
have a 600pm flight on friday.

From: Pederson, Cynthia
To: Schmidt, Rebecca; Riley (OCA), Timothy
Sent: Tue Mar 22 18:49:35 2011
Subject: my written testimony

Attached is my testimony. There is a reference to a chart that will not be ready until tomorrow morning. I will send it

soon as it is ready.

I would appreciate your feedback on the attached.
Thanks.
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From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Tuesday. April 05. 2011 8:15 PM
To: 'af@nei.org'
Subject: Re: Memo with information relevant to tomorrow's hearing

Marty followed uo and talked directly to Peter Spencer. I think we answered all his questions

From: FLINT, Alex <af@nei.org>
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Tue Apr 05 17:26:43 2011
Subject: Fw: Memo with information relevant to tomorrow's hearing

FYI. Can you give me a call on]

From: Naraine, Neil [mailto:NeiI.Naraine@pseg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 02:19 PM
To: FLINT, Alex
Subject: Fw: Memo with information relevant to tomorrow's hearing

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Spencer, Peter <Peter.Spencer@mail.house.gov>
To: 'SIMONE, Hannah' <hss@nei.org>; Naraine, Neil
Sent: Tue Apr 05 17:13:32 2011
Subject: FW: Memo with information relevant to tomorrow's hearing

From: Edwin Lyman [mailto:ELyman@ucsusa.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:40 PM
To: Spencer, Peter
Subject: Memo with information relevant to tomorrow's hearing

Dear Mr. Spencer,

FYI, please find attached a memo containing information that is relevant to the subject of tomorrow's hearing on the
NRC. As stated in the memo, we apologize for sending this so close to the hearing, but we were unable to complete this
work in time to incorporate it into our written testimony.

Sincerely,

Edwin Lyman
Union of Concerned Scientists

1



From: Schmidt, Rebecca

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:53 PM
To: Sheron, Brian

Subject: Fw: Memo with information relevant to tomorrow's hearing
Attachments: NRC foia staff memo.pdf

Here is memo

From '-crit bc
To:

Sent: Tue Apr 05 17:36:02 2011
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

FYI. Can you give me a call on

From: Naraine, Neil [mailto:Neil.Naraine@pseg.com]
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

From: Edwin Lyman [mailto: ELyman@ucsusa.org]
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
Sent Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:16 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: Re: Memo with information relevant to tomorrow's hearing

Thanks. Good luck in the morning.

On Apr 5,2011, at 8:14 PM, Schmidt, Rebecca wrote:

Marty followed uo and talked directly to Peter Spencer. I think we answered all his questions

From: FLINT, Alex <afanei.orq>
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

From: Spencer, Peter <Peter.Spencerbmail.house.gov>
To: 'SIMONE, Hannah' <hssEnei.orq>; Naraine, Neil
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

FOLLOW US ON

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute. Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any
other person is not authorized If you are not the intended recipient, you honve received this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution ofthe
contents ofthis communication is strictly prohibited. If you hose received this electronic transmission in error, please nonfy the sender immediately by telephone or bi electronic
mail and permanent/y delete the original message. IRS Circular230 disclosure: To ensure compliance witth requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities. we
inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used. for the purpose of (i)
acioiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another parn' any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Sent through mail. mcain!.nicro..oft.com

FOLLOW US ON

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute. Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any
other person is not authorized If you ore not the intended recipient, you hare received this communication in error, and arn, re.ie., use. disclosure, copying or distribution of the
contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we
inform you that any tar advice contained in this communication fincluding any attachments) is no? intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)

avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another parry am transaction or matter addressed herein.

Sent through mail.messagiog.micerosoft.com
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Schmidt, Rebecca
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 2:07 PM
Belmore, Nancy
FW: Letter to Jaczko
110406_Jaczko_2.pdf

From: Caputo, Annie (EPW) [mailto:AnnieCaputo@epw.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 1:24 PM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: Fw: Letter to Jaczko

Becky,

Here is the letter Sen. Inhofe is sending to Chairman Jaczko.

Annie

From: Miller, Kyle (EPW)
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 01:17 PM
To: Caputo, Annie (EPW)
Subject: Letter to Jaczko

April 6, 2011 letter to Chairman Jaczko

Kyle D. Miller
U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works

was.

U,\tk,
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April 6,2011

The Honorable Gregory B. Jaczko
Chairman
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Dear Chairman Jaczko,

I appreciate your hard work on the nuclear accident at the Fukushima power plant, and
your efforts to help the public understand its implications for the American nuclear power fleet.
I do want to raise concerns about some aspects of your response, with the hope that you can
resolve them fully and quickly.

My concerns stem from the confirmation in response to my staffs inquiries that the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission has been operating in a state of emergency since the Tohoku
Earthquake on March 11, 2011. In particular, I question whether:

1) You may not have followed law as it pertains to the delineation of emergency
authority as provided in Reorganization Plan #1 of 1980 (PL 98-614); and

2) This action may have reduced the contributions of your experienced colleagues
in monitoring the event and in decision-making.

Section 3 of the Reorganization Plan #1 states that the functions transferred to the
Chairman are those pertaining to an emergency concerning a particular facility or materials
licensed or regulated by the NRC. Your Congressional Affairs staff indicated that you invoked
these powers when the NRC Operations Ccnter entered "monitoring mode" at 9:46 AM on
March 11 '' in reaction to the Tohoku Earthquake and resulting potential tsunami threat to U.S.
plants. At this time, the crisis is unfolding in Japan and I am not aware that you issued an)y
warnings to any U.S. licensee or regulated facility since March 1 1th. On the contrary, you have
repeatedly stated publicly that U.S. nuclear plants are safe and indicated, as has the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency, that any radiation resulting from the Fukushima nuclear
accident that reaches the U.S. will not be significant enough to impact public health. Given what
has transpired, it would be helpful if you could provide the basis for your invocation of
emergency authority.

Secondly, if your basis for invoking emergency authority was the potential threat of a
tsunami affecting nuclear plants in California, that threat ceased on March I I1h. Please provide
your rationale for continuing to exercise emergency authority after March 11 h and your



Chairman Gregory Jaczko
April 6, 2011
Page 2

expectations for when and under what conditions you anticipate returning the agency to non-
emergency status.

Section 3 of Reorganization Plan #1 also states that the functions transferred to the
Chairman in an emergency include declaring, responding, issuing orders, etc., relative-to the
emergency incident. Since March 28h was the first indication my staff received regarding your
exercise of emergency authority-and apparently no public declaration was made--I am
concerned that any effort by you to declare an emergency has been less than ideal, especially
given your commitment to openness and transparency.

Lastly, Section 3 of Reorganization Plan #1 states that the Chairman shall, to the
maximum extent possible, inform the Commission of actions taken relative to the emergency.
On March 30, my staff queried all four of your fellow commissioners regarding their knowledge
of any such declaration. All four offices indicated that none of the commissioners received any
communication from you declaring your intent to exercise emergency powers. It would be
helpful if you could provide an explanation as to why the commissioners were apparently not
informed of your action.

By April 8th, please provide the information requested above and any legal analysis
prepared prior to March 30, 2011 that supports the transfer of functions from the Commission to
you including the basis for continuing to exercise those powers.

I look forward to working with you as the NRC addresses the Japan nuclear accident, and
to ensure the safety of the nation's nuclear fleet.

Sincerely,

James M. Inhofe
Ranking Member
Committee on Environment and Public Works

Cc: Commissioner Svinicki
Commissioner Apostolakis
Commissioner Magwood
Commissioner Ostendorff



From: Loyd, Susan
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:12 PM
To: Jaczko, Gregory
Cc: Batkin, Joshua; Pace, Patti; Schmidt, Rebecca; Powell, Amy
Subject: Sen Mikulski Visit on Monday AM
Attachments: Sen Mikulski Presentation.pptx

Mr. Chairman:
I am attaching the slides I have assembled for you to use in the meeting with Senator Mikulski on Monday
morning. I left a hard copy of these in the holder on Patti's desk, but you may not be coming in this weekend.

The Aqenda:
Senator Mikulski will come to your office, where you will visit, show her WF3 from the window, and have a
photo taken. (5 min)
Then you will move to our conference room. In conference room: Bill, Marty, Mike, Darren, Jim Dyer, Steve
Burns, Becky, Amy, Josh, Susan Loyd + Senator's 4-5 staffers.

Bill and the DEDOs will use a few power-point slides to explain the NRC, how we are organized, how we keep
plants safe. (15 min total)
The Chairman will discuss Japan and NRC response, using power-points. (10 min.)

Senator Mikulski will walk to the Ops Center with Bill (or you, if you'd like to do this) Bill/You can do the tour or
turn it over to the Team Director, Roy Zimmerman. Tour will explain who we coordinate with, info we have on
US plants, what we do in a crisis. (20 minutes)

This should be an interesting and enjoyable morning for the Senator and her staff!

Hope the move went well.
Susan

Susan K. Loyd
Commnunications Director
Office of the Chairman
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Tele: 301-415-1838
Susan.Loyd(dnrc. gov

1
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U.SNmRC

Prot eetiing People and the Environment

NRC Initial Response

, Began 24-Hour Monitoring

and Analysis

. Sent NRC Team to Offer
Expert Advice
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Protecfiing People udihobEJirownewI

NRC Initial Response

. Monitored for Impact of Tsunami on Reactor
and Material Licensees in Western States and
Pacific Territories
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U.S:NRC US Government Coordination
Protetaing People and the Euvirom:men

. Coordinate Technical Advice to
Japan

, Coordinate Technical Support to

Japan

* Advise U.S. Ambassador
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AU.S.NRC NRC Ongoing Activities
Pmtcti P•eop and the Environment

Informed NRC Reactor Licensees

- Verify Capabilities to Mitigate
Conditions Due to Severe Accidents

?tCe iC J't•:1 f A< *,)r, ,t• 't)

Inspection of NRC

Reactor Licensees

Preparedness

OV~A

OA

!
UT

co
D 1.

A,.

d



.U.SNRC NRC Planned Activities
W uFEobATE %I M[AR REUtLVIOR COMMOSIGS

Pr'otecting People axd the Environment

90-Day Near-Term Review

- Evaluate currently available technical and
operational information from the events

Identify potential or preliminary near
term/immediate operational or regulatory issue

Develop recommendations, as appropriate, for
potential changes
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\) U.S.NRC NRC Planned Activities
IN'rTD STAMl NUCtLARRECl1WOR' L C IISSION

Prot plecgPkate and the Environ•ent

Long-Term Systematic and Methodical Review

(6 Months After 90-Day Review)

- Compile specific information on the sequence of
events and the status of equipment during the
duration of the event.

- Evaluate all technical and policy issues related
to the event to identify potential research,
generic issues, changes to the reactor oversight
process, rulemakings, and adjustments to the
regulatory framework

10



From: Quesenberry, Jeannette
Sent Monday, April 18, 2011 11:09 AM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject Please call

Courtney Bishop, Carpenter Shelter @ 703-548-7500 x

Jeannette V. Quesenberry
Office of Congressional Affairs
U.S. Nucicar Regulatory Commission
Jcatnette.QuesenbelTy(Einrc.gov
301-415-1776
301-415-8571



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Savoy, Carmel
Friday, April 29, 2011 3:17 PM

Decker, David
Batkin, Joshua; Coggins, Angela; Sharkey, Jeffry; Bubar, Patrice; Sosa, Belkys; Nieh, Ho;
Powell, Amy; Schmidt, Rebecca

Draft Testimony for Next Wednesday Hearing with House Energy and Commerce
Subcommittees
imageOO0.png; Draft Testimony for 5.4.11.pdf

I have attached the comments for Commissioner Apostolakis office.

Thanks,

cariel savoyiu~nrc nov

U. S. NRC

'ii
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From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Saturday. March 12, 2011 10:06 AM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Latest talking points

So I can send this to the Hill-all approved?

From: Bumell, Scott
Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2011 9:57 AM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: Latest talking points

And on we go...

I
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Burnell, Scott
Monday, March 14, 2011 10:54 AM
Shane, Raeann; Powell, Amy; Schmidt, Rebecca; Decker, David
Need confirmation you've OK with these Q&A
Sen BoxerQA.docx

High

I
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From: Janbergs, Holly
Sent= Monday, March 14, 2011 3:22 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: RE: Remarks Rough Draft

We're getting the Chairman's main pts soon, then the remarks. No info on other team, next media advisory
going out soon.

From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:34 PM
To: Janbergs, Holly
Subject: RE: Remarks Rough Draft

Please come down and I will give you a little something to include. Thanks

From: Janbergs, Holly
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:32 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: Remarks Rough Draft

Still waiting to get a copy of Chairman's interview. I'm seeing if I can get more info about second team as well.
Here's a base for the opening remarks - thoughts?

-B.

Beth Janbergs
Public Affairs Assistant
301-415-8211

0(06
I
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From: Brenner, Eliot
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 8:05 PM

To: Batkin, Joshua; Coggins, Angela; Loyd, Susan; Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: furrent q-and-a

Attachments: Chairman Jaczko QA6 031311.docx

This is the latest, largely unchanged from yesterday. More material is coming in and being added to the

document as we go. Rob taylor is working on answers that OCA has requested.

Eliot

From: Batkin, Joshua
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 8:02 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: greater good of the NRC

OK - he's fine with the plan. Please get the latest to me, angela, susan and OCA for one last look and then
let's discuss whether they send them to the Hill tomorrow. THanks

From: Brenner, Eliot
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 4:29 PM
To: Batkin, Joshua
Subject: RE: greater good of the NRC

First meetings are not until next week, I think. This would probably go a long way toward a comfort factor
among the poor folks who have to staff this place, and the regions. There are a lot of folks with various
meetings that may be in public coming up who probably want safety net.

The discussion I had with Brian McDermott centered on OPA being the controlling entity for the document, with

answers vetted by OPA before going into the package.

How about I suggest we can open it up after the chairman's testimony wednesday?

From: Batkin, Joshua
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 4:17 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: greater good of the NRC

When do we need that by?

From: Brenner, Eliot
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 4:16 PM
To: Batkin, Joshua
Subject: greater good of the NRC

Josh: there is quite a move afoot over here to create a central pile of q-and-a so that regions can feel
comfortable as they go into their end-of-cycle meetings. I have told the "staff' here that what we assembled
was pretty much a product for the chairman. We have, however, shared that file across the federal family, and

with my staff for their help.



Before I take that work product that OPA produced and turning it into a sharepoint site (which OPA would
control in terms of the accuracy of answers and usefulness for public use) I wanted to make sure OCM (you
and/or the boss) were comfortable with that. I'd like to be supportive.

Eliot

2
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Belmore, Nancy
Tuesday, March 15, 2011 8:31 AM

Schmidt, Rebecca
FW: Remarks Rough Draft
Remarks Rough Draft.docx

Spiros sent this to me to make necessary changes - will I need to make any changes?

nanc,.belmore(&,nrc.'o v

From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 4:49 PM
To: Belmore, Nancy
Subject: FW: Remarks Rough Draft

From: Janbergs, Holly
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 4:08 PM
To: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: RE: Remarks Rough Draft

Second draft attached-(b)(5) *

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
Subject- Remarks Rough Draft

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
301-415-8211 e

1







From: Droggitis, Spiros
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:53 AM
To: Rihm, Roger
Subject: RE: hearing prep

Thanks Roger. Or is it "Roger, Roger"

From: Rihm, Roger
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:50 AM
To: Marshall, Michael; Schmidt, Rebecca
Cc: Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: RE: hearing prep

Here is the table that is still under prep. Staff is moving as fast as possible.

From: Marshall, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:42 AM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Cc: Rihm, Roger; Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: RE: hearing prep

Becky,

See attached.

Roger, please, send requested info to Spiros and Becky. OCA is assembling the prep material.

michael.marshall(cnrc.gov

From: Schmidt, Rebecca
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:14 AM
To: Marshall, Michael
Subject: hearing prep

The Chr wanted the chart with the design basis for each plant in terms of earthquakes and the
reference level info too. Do you have that? Can I have a copy?
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Schmidt, Rebecca
Tuesday, March 15, 2011 11:32 AM

Decker, David
FW: Latest Q&A and talking points

Chairman JaczkoQA7_031511.docx; QUAKE TP 31S.docx

Latest version

From: Burnell, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 11:25 AM
To: Schmidt, Rebecca; Borchardt, Bill
Cc: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: Latest Q&A and talking points

Attached - OIP still working on question of Japanese backup power requirements - fallback answer is that we
can only speak to issues under our jurisdiction.

1



Tý-,--T7777-77ý77

4

4

ý&4 t t

4 fý

L it .44, a, ýv t, t,

U.
.4 t 4 v 4

v

4 -A i

I v

t I

it 

't

4

+
a 4

4 4 1,-

tr

4, A # 
I

41, 4.,r 4- 1,144 it i
+ 

+
+ +

4-

4 A
4, 4

I. ý4

4 + it

iý v

v 
4J, -4,

4-k jý

44

qi

t. 44-34





From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Batkin, Joshua
Tuesday, March 15, 2011 6:42 PM

Powell, Amy; Schmidt, Rebecca
Fw: Prep Material for
Talking Points for Chairman 1030 am 3-15-1l.doc

Joshua C. Batkin
Chief of Staff
Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
(301) 415-1820

From: Coggins, Angela
To: Sharkey, Jeffry; Sosa, Belkys; Bubar, Patrice; Nieh, Ho
Cc: Batkin, Joshua; Bradford, Anna
Sent: Tue Mar 15 17:56:43 2011
Subject: Prep Material for

Hi everyone! In addition to the Q&As that I believe you already received from OPA, this is a one-pager that staff has been
updating for the Chairman's use and that Mr. Borchardt used as prep for today's hill briefing. I believe it is just a
summary of the more detailed status reports you receive, but in case you find it useful, I thought I would
provide. Thanks!

Angela B. Coggins
Policy Director
Office of Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
3o1-415-1828/angela.cogginsanrc.gov

J

1
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From:
Sent
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Powell, Amy
Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:48 PM
Jaczko, Gregory
Batkin, Joshua; Schmidt, Rebecca
Prepared text for your oral statement

FINAL - GBJ oral statement 031611 .docx

Mr. Chairman,

The prepared text for your oral statement, revised as you indicated, is attached.

Amy

Amy Powell
Associate Director
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-1673

*1
1



04 4 4 i'
,f A4

'i 4 4 Al

q 114

y A i

1 4 4

1 ýz-

31

41 
-4 4, P,

i-4
v w 4, -t 1-44 f

0 4

4,

41,





From: Cook, Bette (DCHA/AA) <bcook@usaid.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:26 AM
To: Gatz, Karen L; Stoneman, Shelly O'Neill; Boots, Michael J.; Gillerman, Elliot CIV OSD LA;

Peacock, Nelson; Terrell, Louisa; kathleen.turner@d ni.gov; john.gray@noaa.gov;

laneje@hq.doe.gov; Murrie, Eden; King, Elizabeth L, HON OSD LA; Lettre, Marcel Mr.
(SES) OSD LA; Heimbach, Jay; Arguelles, Adam; Schmidt, Rebecca; Hart, Patrick; Papa,
Jim; Carretta, Robert T US PACOM WLO; Jaff, Elizabeth (AID/A); Howard, Nathan R US

PACOM WLO; GanesanArvin@epamail.epa.gov; Isaac, Nicole M.; Brian Kamoie; DNI-
OLA-FO@dni.gov; ChristopherMansour@ios.doi.gov; Dietch, Sarah; Maher, Jessica A.;

Sharp, Amy; Degen, Greg; Alejandro Perez; john.gise@dni.gov;
kathleen.turner@dni.gov Walsh, Todd

Cc: Adams, David S; Turk, David M
Subject: Japan Earthquake conference call update at 2 pm today (March 16)

Importance: High

Due to the latest events in Japan concerning the nuclear issue, it would be helpful if each of the briefers for today's 2 pm
Hill conference call share the name and talking points of the briefer, hopefully by 1 pm so we can ensure everyone is on
message. Shelly and Karen, any help you can provide in this effort would be helpful.

Nancy Lindborg, Assistant Administrator for Democracy, Conflict and Humanitarian Assistance, will speak for USAID on
the humanitarian assistance efforts. I assume DOE and NRC can address the latest nuclear situation. State may want to

assure the Hill that we are prepared for evacuation of Amcits, if necessary. DOD will want to mention they are ensuring
the safety of the military there. FEMA is needed to speak to preparedness efforts here in the U.S. If I've missed anyone,

please let me know - along with your talking points.

We appreciate your help. The call is at 2 pm, call in number: 202-647-0817, access code

Bette

I



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Schmidt, Rebecca
Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:49 AM
Belmore, Nancy

FW: my written testimony
Pederson written testimony rev 1 3-21-2011 (3).docx

From: Pederson, Cynthia
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:50 PM
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

VýIs ý)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Loyd, Susan
Friday, March 25, 2011 2:42 PM
Batkin, Joshua; Coggins, Angela; Powell, Amy; Schmidt, Rebecca
ORAL Testimony for Senate Approps Hrg on Weds, Mar 30
ORAL Testimony.SENATE Approps Energy and Wtr.3.30.11-DRAFT.docx

A

OK, I didn't get feedback, so I decided to go ahead and draft an oral testimony for the Senate Approps Subc on
Energy and Water. This is very similar to the Written testimony, but is shorter and compressed a bit here and
there. I'd like to shorten it up, but am not comfortable cutting without getting some feedback on what you think
can go.
S

Susan K. Loyd
Communications Director
Office of the Chairman
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Tele: 301-415-1838
Susan.Lovd(inrxc.agov
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From: Bubar, Patrice

Sent Monday, March 28, 2011 10:30 AM

To: Riley (OCA), Timothy; Schmidt, Rebecca

Cc: Sosa, Belkys; Nieh, Ho; Sharkey, Jeffry; Batkin, Joshua
Subject: WDM's Office Comments on Draft Written Statement for Senate Energy and Natural

Resources Committee Briefing on March 29, 2011

Attachments: WDM Comments on Draft Statement for March 29th Senate Energy Cmte Briefing.pdf

These were hand delivered to OCA earlier this morning.

Thank you.

Patty Bubar
Chief of Staff

Office of Commissioner William D. Magwood
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-1895

1
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

March 25, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: Chairman Jaczko
Commissioner Svinicki
Co$Rnissioner Apostolakis

&-Commissioner Magwood

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Commissioner Ostendorff

Rebecca L. Schmidt, Director a "
Office of Congressional Affairs

DRAFT WRITTEN STATEMENT FOR SENATE ENERGY AND
NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE BRIEFING

Attached for your review and comment is a draft written statement that will be presented to the

Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee on Tuesday, March 29, 2011. Please return

your comments to the Office of Congressional Affairs by close of business, Friday, March 25,

2011.

Attachment:
As stated

cc: SECY
OGC
OGC/Burns
EDO
OIP
OCAA
OPA
OIG
CFO

CONTACT: Tim Riley, 415-8492/Amy Powell, 415-1673
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From: Ellmers, Glenn
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:50 PM
To: Ash, Darren; Bailey, Kenneth; Baker, Pamela; Barkley, Richard; Bellosi, Susan; Bladey,

Cindy; Boyce, Thomas (01S); Brenner, Eliot; Cohen, Miriam; Coleman, Judy; Corley,

Cherrie; Deavers, Ron; Dricks, Victor; Etheridge, Peggy; Goldberg, Francine; Greene,
Kathryn; Hayden, Elizabeth; Hays, Myra; Holt, BJ; Humerick, David; Kelley, Corenthis;

Landau, Mindy; Loyd, Susan; Mamish, Nader; Muessle, Mary; Olive, Karen; Poole,

Brooke; Powell, Amy; Rakovan, Lance; Rihm, Roger; Rothschild, Trip; Schaeffer, James;
Schmidt, Rebecca; Schneider, Linda; Sotiropoulos, Dina; Stewart, Sharon; Tracy, Glenn;
Trent, Glenn; Walker, Tracy; Williams, Barbara

Subject. Reporter Heads and Leads
Attachments: March 30 Heads and Leads.docx

In case you haven't heard, I'm taking over the Reporter from Ann, who is retiring.

Attached for your review are the proposed heads and leads for this week's NRC Reporter. As always, your

comments and suggestions for additions and deletions are most welcome.

Glenn Ellmers

1
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From: Droggitis, Spiros

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 4:21 PM

To: Decker, David

Subject: RE: last call on FW: DOE (Lyons) Appropriations Statements on DOE Nuclear Budget

and Situation in Japan

Looks like Becky and Amy got this at 3:50.

----- Original Message -----
From: Decker, David

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Schmidt, Rebecca; Droggitis, Spiros
Subject: FW: last call on FW: DOE (Lyons) Appropriations Statements on DOE Nuclear Budget and Situation in Japan

Importance: High

This is what CFO was asking about a few minutes ago. These are OGC items that Trip used to do, and now Pat Hirsch

does.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hirsch, Patricia

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 4:07 PM
To: Decker, David; Golder, Jennifer

Subject: FW: last call on FW: DOE (Lyons) Appropriations Statements on DOE Nuclear Budget and Situation in Japan

Importance: High

Pat Hirsch

Assistant General Counsel for Legal Counsel, Legislation and Special Projects Mail Stop 0-15 D21

301-415-0563

----- Original Message----
From: Hirsch, Patricia
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:50 PM

To: Muessle, Mary; Powell, Amy; Schmidt, Rebecca; Clark, Lisa; Batkin, Joshua; Zorn, Jason; Reddick, Dar.ani; Bupp,

Margaret; Davis, Roger
Cc: Rothschild, Trip

Subject: FW: last call on FW: DOE (Lyons) Appropriations Statements on DOE Nuclear Budget and Situation in Japan
Importance: High

Well, we only had 10 minutes in the best of cases, and I didn't see it when it first came in. Comments to Holly directly?

Pat Hirsch
Assistant General Counsel for Legal Counsel, Legislation and Special Projects Mail Stop 0-15 D21

301-415-0563 k11,1



----- Original Message -----

From: Fitter, E. Holly [mailto:E._HollyFitter@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:35 PM
To: LLO Resource; Rothschild, Trip
Cc: McDonald, Christine

Subject: last call on FW: DOE (Lyons) Appropriations Statements on DOE Nuclear Budget and Situation in Japan

Importance: High

Unless you advise Christine by 3:45, she will assume the NRC has no comments on these statements

----- Original Message -----

From: Fitter, E. Holly

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 11:40 AM

To: 'NRC'; NSS; DL-NSS-ASIA
Cc: McDonald, Christine; Carroll, J. Kevin; Burnim, John D.

Subject: DOE (Lyons) Appropriations Statements on DOE Nuclear Budget and Situation in Japan

Importance: High

Attached are two statements to be given by Peter Lyons, Acting DOE Assistant Secretary for Nuclear Energy.

The first is for a 3/31 House Appropriations s/c hearing on the FY 2012 budget request for DOE's Office of Nuclear

Energy.

The second is for a 3/30 Senate Appropriations s/c hearing on DOE's response to the nuclear accident in Japan.

Please review both of these statements and advise Christine McDonald of any comments by 3:00 PM today. Thanks.

OMB CONTACT: McDonald, Christine

E-Mail: Christine A. McDonald@omb.eop.gov
PHONE: (202) 395-6944

2
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Loyd, Susan
Tuesday, March 29, 2011 4:02 PM
Schmidt, Rebecca
FW: Oral Testimony for Thurs House Approps Subc on Energy and Water
ORAL Testimony for HOUSE Approps Energy and Wtr.3.31.11.DRAFT.docx

Becky:
Here it is. Thanks.
S

Susan K. Loyd
Corrununications Director
Office of the Chairman
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Tele: 301-415-1838
Susan. Loyd(b&,nrc.Qov

From: Loyd, Susan
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:30 PM
To: Batkin, Joshua
Cc: Dhir, Neha; Coggins, Angela
Subject: Oral Testimony for Thurs House Approps Subc on Energy and Water

Here is the oral testimony for Thursday. It begins with Japan and then segues to the agency and its
budget. It's about 13 min long.

Susan K. Loyd
Communications Director
Office of the Chairman
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Tele: 301-415-1838
Susan.Lovd6(inrc. gov



1



2



3



4



5



From: Brenner, Eliot
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 9:43 AM

To: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: Re: How are you? Is he

CSPAN at lOam. You can probably see it in my office back in mqain building, or online.

Eliot Brenner
Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment
3014158200

Sent from my Blackberry

----- Original Message -----
From: Schmidt, Rebecca
To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Sun Mar 20 09:14:45 2011
Subject: How are you? Is he

Doing any talk shows today? Did you get the reactor info on fault lines? Josh thought it would be put together by last

night. I haven't seen it. I'm in the ops center until 100

o--..



Valentine, Nicholee " '~I

Valentine, Nicholee A.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

McGinty, Tim
Sunday, March 13, 2011 6:11 PM
LIA03 Hoc
Fw: Questions for GOJ
DOE Questions for GOJ rev3.doc

Follow. up
Flagged

These need to go with the communique to Jim Trapp.

Sent from my.NRC
Tim McGinty

blackberry

----- Original Message-
From: Ross-Lee, Marylane
To: McGinty, Tim
Sent:.Sun.Mar 13-18:09:11 2811
Subject: Fw:.Questions for GO)

SenM my ?~rr

----- :Original Message -----
From: Borchardt, Bill
To: Tappert". John; Ross-Lee, Marylane
Sent: Sun Mar 13:17:57:45 2011
Subject: Fw:.Questions for GO]

These Qs need to go to our 2
Bill Borchardt
Via blackberry

guys in Japan.

----- Original Message -----
From: Jaczko, Gregory
To: Borchardt, Bill
Sent: Sun Mar 13 16:22:36 2011
Subject: FW: Questions for GOJ

Please ensure these are included with our transmissions.
Thanks

----- Original Message -----
From: Aoki, Steven [mailto:Steven.Aoki~8nnsa.doe.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 4:20 PM
To: Jaczko, Gregory; HOG Hoc
Cc: Connery, Joyce; NITOPS
Subject: FW: Questions for GO)

ý-I ('ýký'J
1



As requested, these are the DOE questions sent to the DART team in Tokyo to raise with NISA

at their next meeting.

.Original Message -----
From: Aoki, Steven
Sent: Sunday.,. March 13, 2011 1:47 PM
To: ITFDtstate.gov; Cherry, Ron; Remick, Alan
Cc: NITOPS;.Connery, Joyce
Subject: FW: Questions for GO)

---- -Original Message -----
From: Miller, Neile
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 9:52 AM
To: Aoki, Steven
,Subject: FW: Questions for GO)

---- -Original Message -----
From: CMS TaskForceID - Deputy Coordinator fmailto:ITFD(@state.gov] On Behalf Of zTask Force I

Mailbox
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Daschbach, Michael A; Ou, Andrew H
Cc: NITOPS; pmt02.hoc(nrc.gov; Poneman, Daniel; Connery, Joyce; Mustin, Tracy; DAgostino,

Thomas; Lyons, Peter; Miller, Neile; zTask Force 1 Mailbox
Subject: FW: Questions for GOJ

Mike/Andrew:

Thanks,
Heather

Heather Dresser
Deputy. Coordinator
Japan Task Force (TF)PO1)
U.S. Department of State
(202) 647-6611
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